7”"’

~?h§

. . ) . .

- Fo%%@wap
‘*‘Z’Mateﬂaﬂs 5

REGISTRANT'S NAME

MICROFICHE CONTROL LABEL

Ulﬂﬂll&h\lll\ll\\ll\ll\I\llllllllll\hll\\llll |

07024800 ; ‘

*CURRENT ADDRESS

F\Mﬁ) Qﬁr\@
N

«*FORMER NAME

tttttt

PROCESSED

THOMSON
FINANCIAL

LINE

_ FILE NO. 82~

3HEO] |

"« Coiplete for intdial submissions only

12G3~%iB (INITIAL FILING)
12G32BR  (REINSTATEMENT)

DEF 14A (PROXY)

L

RE

-

| FISCAL YEAR JJ/—O? -

** Pleate mote name ond address changes

-

STPPL  (OTHER) 1

.

OICF/BY: (Qw
oo

(Q/QO/ZJ 7

;

AR/S (ANNUAL REPORT)




File No:B2-34801

This represents a transiation, for reference and eonvenience only, of the original notice issued in Japanese,

Securities Code: 7741
June 1, 2007
Notice of the 69 Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders

Dear Sharcholders:

Notice is hereby given that the 69th Ordinary General Meeting of Sharcholders of the Company will be
held as set forth below nnd you are cordially invited o be present at such meeting.

Since votin; ised i ing ev ou ot presen g meeti case go over the
information set f'orth in the accompanymg rcfaencc materials for the gmcral sharcholders moctmg and scnd us by

Hiroshi Suzuki
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Description

1. Date and time of meeting:
June 19th (Tuesday), 2007, at 10:00 a.m.

2. Location:
Orion, 54 floor, Chinzan-so
10-8, Sekiguchi 2-chome, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo, Japan

(Please refer to the map at the end of this document for directions.)

3, Agenda:
Matters to be reported:

1. The business report and consolidated financial statements for the 69th fiscal year (from April 1, 2006
to March 31, 2007) and the audited reports of the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year
by the Independent Auditors and the Audit Committee,

2. Reports on financial statements for the 69th fiscal year (from April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007).

Matters for resolution:
Proposition; Election of 8 Directors.
4. Matter decided before meeting
If you plan to exercise your voting rights in a non-uniform way, please inform the Company of this intention with the

reason in writing at least three days prior to the date of the meeting.

-END-

If attending the meeting, please present the enclosed voting form to the receptionist at the meeting. If attending the
meeting by proxy, the proxy must present the enclosed voting form to the receptionist at the meeting, together with an
instrument showing his’her authority to act as proxy. (The proxy must be another shareholder of the Company having
voting rights as provided under the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.)

If any revision takes places in the accompanying reference materials for the general sharcholders meeting, the
business report, the financial statements or the consolidated financial statements, it will be published at the

Company’s website on the Internet ¢hitp://vww.hoya.cojp/).




(Attached documents)

BUSINESS REPORT

For the period from April 1, 2006
to March 31, 2007

L. Matters Relating to the Present State of the HOYA Group:

1. Business Development and Results:

M

General overview:
As of March 31, 2007, the HOYA Group consisted of the HOYA CORPORATION, 67 consolidated
subsidiaries (five subsidiaries in Japan and 62 overseas) and four affiliates in Japan. Of the four affiliates, one
company is accounted for by the equity method.

The Global Headquarters of the HOYA CORPORATION develop management strategies for the HOYA
Group, and the independent management teams of each business segment and subsidiary is responsible for

executing these strategies.

There are regional headquarters in Asia, North America and Europe, which support business operations by
strengthening the relationships with countries and areas in the respective regions, offering legal support and
internal auditing, eic. In particular, the HOYA Group has a treasury base in Europe.

Net Sales:

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, capital investment spread from large corporations and
menufacturers to small and medium companies and to the non-manufacturing sector, and the economy showed
steady growth. The depreciation of the yen against all other major currencies continued as an underlying foreign
exchange trend and worked in favor of the Company. Improvement in corporate business performance led to
employment growth, rising houschold income and increased consumption. These developments prompted the
corporate sector to step  up capital investment. This created a positive cycle which gathered strength over the
time.

In the foreign exchange market, on average, the yen depreciated 2.7% against the US dollar, 9.3% against the
euro, and 15.3% against the Thai baht during the consolidated fiscal year under review, compared with the
previous term.

In this environment, the HOYA Group enjoyed steady demand growth overall, with revenue increasing in the
Electro-Optics Division thanks to the general aggressive buildup of production capacity and the brisk
development of new products by our customers. In the Vision Care Division, eyeglass lenses enjoyed steady
growth overseas, The Health Care Division also experienced steady business growth. Revenue rose in both the
Vision Care Division and the Health Care Division. As a result, sales during the consolidated fiscal year under
review increased 13.3% year-on-year to 390,093 million yen.
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Profits:

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, orders for high-precision products expanded in the Electro-
Optics Division and profits increased. In Vision Care, the introduction of new eyeglass lens products to overseas
markets and expansion of sales high value-added products continued. This resulted in higher profits. In the
Health Care Division, sales of bifocal contact lenses and other advanced products remained brisk, and profits
increased. As a result, the entire Group posted record sales and profits, with operating income rising 6.1% and
net income jumping 10.3%. Meanwhile, ordinary income fell 0.7% resulting from exchange conversion relating
to the transfer of funds from parent companies to subsidiaries. Net income per share increased 21.79 ven from
the previous consolidated fiscal year, and reached 193.50 yen.

Million Yen Profits
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Capital:

Current assets and fixed assets at the end of the consolidated fiscal year under review increased 63,433
million yen and 22,785 million yen, respectively, from the end of the previous consolidated fiscal year. As a
result, total assets grew 86,107 million yen year-on-year, to 447,644 million yen. Liabilities declined 638 million
yen vear-on-year to 80,499 million ven.

Net assets increased by 87,664 million yen, to 367,145 million yen from the end of the previous fiscal year,
mainly because of the posting of current net income for the fiscal year under review. Capital ratio reached 81.6%.

A breakdown of retained earnings can be found in "CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS on page 37.
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* Following the previous practice, shareholders’ equity and shareholders’ equity ratio are stated in place of net
assets and the capital ratio for fiscal years that ended on March 31, 2006 and earlier.

(2) Outline of consolidated results by business segment

Information Technology : consolidated net sales of 228,344 million ven (increased 13.8% YOY)

Annual Net Sales - Information Technology

Million Yen
250,000 9,092 —
10,092 =
200,000 10,749
| 4,116
150,000 5,485
r
100,000 f (kseds  1p0StL 219232
185,071 '
50,000 | 111,440
0 " rl i L
FY ended March 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
DO Electro-Optics Photonics




Flectro-Optics: consolidated net sales of 219,252 million yen (increased 15.1% YOY)

In mask blanks for semiconductor production, there was an increase in orders for phase shift mask blanks and
other high-precision products, and revenue increased on a year-on-year basis.

In photo masks for manufacturing semiconductors, orders for high-precision and new next-generation products
grew, and revenue increased from the previous consolidated fiscal year. Large LCD masks remained in a tough
situation as liquid crystal panel manufacturers substantially reduced panel prices and competition among mask
manufacturers intensified. Revenue from large LCD masks decreased year-on-year, reflecting particularly large
demand for the start-up of new lines at the panel manufacturers last year.

Demand for glass disks for hard disk drives (HHDDs) remained steady, and revenue from products increased from
the previous consolidated fiscal year, thanks to contributions made by rising shipments from the Company’s new
plant in Vietnam.

Growth in digital camera lenses supported overall performance of optical lenses. Assisted also by increased
demands for lenses used in mobile phones, revenue from optical lenses increased year-on-year.

Photonics: consolidated net sales of 9,092 million yen (down 9.9% YOY)

Major products in this division are industrial and medicai equipment using lasers. Customers for the Company's
industrial equipment include semiconductors manufacturers, liquid crystal panel manuficturers and optical
equipment manufacturers. There was intense competition and reorganization in this market. As a result, revenue
fell from the previous consolidated fiscal year.

Eve Care: consolidated net sales of 160,658 million yen (increased 14.8% YOY

Annual Net Sales - Eye Care
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Vision Care: consolidated net sales of 119,808 million yen (increased 14.7%% YOY)

The domestic eyeglass lens market remained sluggish. At the Company, high-priced eyeglass lenses grew thanks
to high-function coating and the added value of products such as newly-designed progressive lenses. But because
of price competition in low-priced eyeglass lenses, total domestic sales remained at nearly the same level as the
results of the previous consolidated fiscal year.




In overseas eyeglass lens markets, all regions saw steady growth thanks to expanded sales of products with high
additional values such as newly-designed progressive lenses and highly refractive lenses. Pressure for price
reduction was also strong in overseas markets for low-priced lenses, but total overseas sales increased from the
previous year. Market conditions in Europe, particularly Germany, the largest market in the region, recovered and
ailowed growth to continue.

As a result, overall revenue of the Division increased on a year-on-year basis.
Health Care: consolidated net sales of 40,849 million yen (increased 15.1% YOY)

In the contact lens market, “Eye City,” a retail store chain directly managed by the HOYA Group, continued to
open new outlets. The chain tried to distinguish itself from competitors by expanding sales of high added-value
products such as bifocal Jenses with a consultative sales approach that took advantage of specialized product
knowledge, and business at existing outlets grew steadily. As a result, revenue from contact lenses increased from

the previous consolidated fiscal year.

Revenue from intraocular lenses (FOL) rose year-on-year as soft IOL, particularly yellow lenses, showed steady
growth in Japan and overseas.

Other businesses: consolidated net sales of 1,089 million ven (decreased 70,1% YOY)

Crystal and Services segments were previously indicated as independent segments. However, we chose to
consolidate them under “Other businesses” as sales and operating profit in these segments decreased as a result of
structural reforms and their categorized indication declined in importance.

HOYA reduced the scale of its crystal business for restructuring. In services, it sold the personnel placement
service on March 1, 2006. As a result, revenues from the two businesses decreased on a year-on-year basis.




2. Overview of Capital Investment and Financing

The total capital investment of the HOYA Group amounted to 54,432 million yen during the consolidated fiscal
year under review, an increase of 5,647 million yen on a year-on-year basis.

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, approximately 73% of all investments were in the Electro-Optics
Division, focusing on glass disks for HDDs, which are experiencing remarkable growth, with a view to the next

generation,

The necessary funding for these investments was covered by internal funds.

Million Yen Capital Investment
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3. Overview of Business Transfer, Absorption-Type Corporate Split or Incorporation-Type Corporate Split

Effective Qctober 1, 2006, the Company split the contact lens manufacturing division from itself, and transferred
the business to HOYA HEALTHCARE CORPORATION, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The matter
has no material effect on the consolidated financial statements.



4, Overview of Succession of Rights and Obligations Relating to the Businesses of Other Corporations through
Absorption-Type Corporate Split or Incorporation-Type Corporate Split

Subsidiaries of the Company in the United States, HOYA CRYSTAL, INC. and HOYA CORPORATION USA,
merged on December 31, 2006, with HOY A CORPORATION USA as the surviving company.

5. Overview of Acquisition or Disposition of Stocks, Other Interest or Stock Acquisition Rights In Other
Companies

To expand and upgrade marketing networks for eyeglass lenses, on April 2, 2006, the Company acquired through
HOYA HOLDINGS N.V. (The Netherlands), its regional headquarters in Europe, a 51.0 percent stocks of an
eyeglass lens marketing company in South Africa, renamed it to HOY A HILL OPTICS SA (PTY) LTD. and placed
it under the scope of consolidated financial statements.

6. Management Issues Requiring Actions

The principal policy of HOYA Group is to maximize corporate value and to manage the Group with a global
perspective, with the aim of acquiting a leading share in the world market. We are endeavoring to improve results
in our diverse range of business operations by finding the right combination of our management resources that brings
out the full potential of our competitive edge.

Management issues at the HOY A Group are as follows:

(1) Flexible Response to Changing Markets and Efficient Implementation of Management Resources
In the manifold business areas of the HOYA Group, we will accurately identify the needs of our customers and
devise sirategies in advance of the competition to respond quickly and flexibly to market rends. We will allocate
management resources of the Group appropriately and will make timely decisions regarding plant and equipment
investment, business alliances, mergers and acquisitions, withdrawal from or reduction in business operations, elc.

(2) Creation of New Business and Technologies
We realize that, to secure corporate eamings and maintain our growth, building growth segments that differ from
existing segments by developing technologies other companies cannot imitate and creating new businesses is
critical, in addition to expanding our existing businesses.
We will devote greater resources to developing technologies that will have global applications and products that
have a significant competitive advantage; to exploring and creating new businesses; and to acquiring and training
personnel able to support our next generation business.



7. Changes in the State of Assets, Profits and Losses:

Overview of Assets, Proflts and Losses of the HOYA Group

(Notes)

[

e

65th fiscal
year
{consolidated
66th fiscal 67th fiscal 68th fiscal fiscal year
year (ended year (ended year {ended under review)
March 31, March 31, March 31, (ended March
Classification 2004) 2005) 2006) 31, 2007)
(millions of yen, unless stated otherwise)
Net sales 271,443 308,172 344,228 390,093
Net income 39,548 64,135 75,620 §3,391
Net income 87.74 144.71 171.71 193.50
per share (yen)
Total assets 289,887 351,482 361,537 447,644
Net assets 213,978 271,889 279,480 367,145
Net  assets  per
491.90 623.59 648.87 §45.98
share (yen)

. Net income per share is calculated based on the average total number of shares issued during cach fiscal year. Net

assets per share are calculated based on the total number of shares issucd at the end of each fiscal year. Total numbers
of issued shares exclude treasury stocks.

. The Company conducted a 4-for-1 stock split of its common shares on November 15, 2005 during the 68 fiscal year.

Retroactive adjustment is made for net income per share and net assets per share for provious fiscal years in the table

above on the assumption (hat the stock split was conducted at the beginning of concemed fiscal year.

. Starting in the 69th fiscal year, the Accounting Standard for Presentation of Net Assets in the Balance Sheet

(Corporate Accounting Standard No. 5, December 9, 2005) and Implementation Guideline on the Accounting
Standard for Net Asscts in the Balance Sheet, etc. (Implementation Guideline on Corporale Accounting Standards
No8, December 9, 2005 are applicd.

Additionally, the Accounting Standard Concerning Net Income per Share (Amended Corporate Accounting Standard
No. 2, January 31, 2006) and the Implementation Guideline on Accounting Standards Concerning Net Income per
Share {Amended Application Guidance for Accounting Standards No.4, January 31, 2006) are applied to calculation
of net income per share and net asseis per share.

Following the previous practice, sharcholders’ equity and sharcholders’ equity per share are stated in place of net

assets and net assets per share for the 68th fiscal year and earlier fiscal years.

-10-



8. Important Subsidiaries

Voting rights
Company name Capital stock owned by the Main business
Company
HOYA HOLDINGS,INC, 5,488 100.0% Regional headguarters in North
({US.A) thousand U.5. America
dollars
HOYA HOLDINGS N.V. 9,929 100.0% Regional headquarters in Europe,
(Netherlands) thousand Euros controlling manufacture and sales
of Vision Care products
HOYA HOLDINGS ASIA 114,664 100.0% Regional headquarters in Asia
PACIFIC PTE LTD| thousand (100.0%) and Oceania
(Singapore) Singaporean
dollars
HOYA HEALTHCARE] 810 100.0% Sales and manufacturing of medical
CORPORATION million yen equipment including contact
{enses

(Note) “Voting rights owned by the Company™ (appearing in the table) are those owned indirectly.

9, Major Businesses (as of March 31, 2007)

The businesses of the HOYA Group can be categorized into the Information Technology segment handling 1T-
related production goods such as semiconductors and liquid crystals, and the Eye Care segment handling consumer
goods such as eyeglass lenses, contact lenses and intraccular lenses. Major products and services handled by

respective divisions are shown below.

Businecss Division Major products and services
Segment .
Information Electro-Optics Photomasks and mask blanks for semiconductors;
Technology masks for LCDs, parts for glass pancls of LCDs, glass
disks for hard disk drives, optical lenses, optical
glasses; clectronic glasses, optical communications
products
Photonics Laser equipment, light sources for use in the
clectronics industry, special optical glass
Eye-Care Vision Care Eyeglass lenses, cycglass frames
Health Care Contact lenses and accessories, intraocular lenses
Other businesses Crystal glass products
Construction of information systems

{(Note) Crystal and Services segments were previously indicated as independent segments. However, we chose to consolidate them
under “Other busincsses™ as sales and operating profit in these segments decreased as a result of structural reforms and their

categorized indication declined in importance,

211-




10. Head Office, Principal Places of Business, and Plants (as of March 31, 2007)

{1) Global Headquarters, HOYA CORPORATION
2-7-5, Naka-Ochiai, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo

(2) Principal business oflices and plants:

Division Region Name Location
Electro- Overseas HOYA CORPORATION USA USA
Optics HOYA MAGNETICS SINGAPORE PTE LTD. Singeapore
HOYA GLASS DISK THAILAND LTD. Thailand
HOYA OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY (SUZHOU) LTD. China
Japan HOYA CORPORATION, Blanks Division and other | Shinjuku-ku, Tokye, etc.
Marketing Departments
Yokohama Marketing Center Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa
Kansai Marketing Center Kyoto-shi, Kyoto
Nagasaka Office Hokuto-shi, Yamanashi
Hachioji Factory Hachioji-zhi, Tokye
Kumamoto Factory Cran-cho, Kumamato
Akishima Fastory Alishima-shi, Tekyo
Nagano Factory Takamor—cho Nagmio
Photonics Ovenscas HOYA PHOTONICS, INC, Usa
Japan HOYA CANDEQ OPTRONICS CORPORATION Toda-shi, Saitams
HOYA PHOTONICS CORPORATION Toda«hi, Saitama
Vision Care | Cverseas HOYA CORPORATION VISION CARE COMPANY | The Netherlands
Global Headquarters
HOYA LENS DEUTS3CHLAND GMBH Germany
HOYA LENSUKLTD. UK
HOYA LENS OF AMERICA, INC. USA
Japan HOYA LENS THAILAND LTD. Thailand
HOYA CORPORATION Vision Care Company, Japan HQ Shinjulu-ku, Tokyo
Health Care | Cverseas HOYA MEDICAL SINGAPORE PTE, LTD. Singapore
tapan HOYA CORPORATION Medical Division Shinjuku-ku, Tokye
HOYA HEALTHCARE CORPORATION Shinjuku-ku, Tokvo
Others Jupan HOYA CORPORATION Crystal Company Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
HOYA SERVICE CORPORATION Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
WELFARE CORPCRATION Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
Corporate Orverseas HOY A CORPORATION, Netherlands Branch The Netherlands
HOYA HOLDINGS, INC. USA
HOYA HOLDINGS N.V. The Netherlands
HOYA HOLDINGS ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD. Singapore

-12-




11. Employees (as of March 31, 2007)

Employees of the HOYA Group
(1) By Division

Division Number of employees Year-on-year comparison
Electro-Optics 19,570 Up 2,437
Photonics 199 Upg
Vision Care 7,506 Up 712
Health Care 910 Up 177
Others 198 Down 73
Corporate 67 Upl3
Total 28,450 Up 3,274
(Note) 1. The numbers of employees shown above refers to the number of working personnel. These numbers

include official employees only. Part-time employees and employees on short-lerm contracts are not
included.

2. Corporate refers to the number of employees in the Global Headquarters and regional headquarters
overseas.

3. The increase of 3,274 employees from the end of the previous consolidated fiscal year was primarily a
result of the expansion of manufacturing facilities in Vietnam, Thailand, etc. by the Electro-Optics
Division and corporate acquisitions by the Vision Care Division.

4. Employees at HOYA CORPORATION numbered 3,049 (down 171 year-on-year). Their ages and

service periods averaged 41.6 and 13.2, respectively.

(2) By Region
Region Number of employees | Year-on-year comparison
Japan 2,861 Up 6l
North America 1,380 Up 43
Europe 2,429 Up 420
Asia 21,780 Up 2,750
Total 28,450 Up 3,274

-13-




(3) Changes in the number of employees

Consolidated Number of Employees
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12. Other Important Matiers Relating to the Present State of the HOYA Group (including post-balance sheet

events})

“Progress of Management Integration by the Company and PENTAX Corporation™

The Company and PENTAX Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “PENTAX™) on December 21, 2006 concluded
a basic agreement for their merger effective October 1, 2007,

However, as discussions by the two companies progressed, management integration in the form of a merger
became difficult practically. On April 7, 2007, based on the basic agreement, the Company approached PENTAX
with a proposal to begin discussions of a takeover bid as an alternative integration method.

Following this, the Company's Board of Directors passed a resolution that officially sets out the intention to
abandon the merger at their meeting on April 23, 2007, At the same meeting, the Directors resolved to continue the
tekeover bid, continuing discussions until May 31, 2007, and to make preparations to commence the takeover starting
June 2007 on the condition of PENTAX's final consensus,

The ultimate objective of the Company is to increase its corporate value, and it will select the best method based on
this objective,

-14-




I1. Current State of the Company

1. State of Shares (as of March 31, 2007):

(1) Total number of shares the Company can issue:
Common stock: 1,250,519,400 shares

(2) Total number of issued sheres:
Common stock: 435,017,020 shares

(3) Number of shareholders: 93,566 persons
{(An increase of 41,777 persons from the end of the previous fiscal year)

(4) Number of shares constituting one unit:

100 shares
(5) Principal shareholders:
Investment in the Company
Percentage of
Number of shares X
investment
{hundred shares) (%)
1 | Japan Trustee Services Bank, Limited (Trust Account) 293,646 6.80
2 | The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Limited (Trust Account} 235,087 5.45
3 | The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., London 144,323 334
4 | State Street Bank and Trust Company 505103 119,103 2.76
5 | The Dai-lchi Mutual Life Insurance Company 115,306 2.67
6 | State Street Bank and Trust Company 105,043 2.43
7 | Nippon Life Insurance Company 160,001 2.32
8 | Mamor: Yamanaka ©0,197 2.09
9 | The Chase Manhattan Bank 385036 88,677 2.05
10 | Deutsche Bamk Trust Company Americas 78,340 1.82
(Notes)

1. As no sharcholder owns one-tenth or more of the aggregate number of shares that are already issued, the top ten sharcholders are
listed.

2. In consideration of the number of voting rights, the numbers of shares are stated in units of one hundred shares and the shares that
do not constitute one trading unit are rounded down.

3. The percentage of investment is calculated by deducting treasury stocks (3,447,681 stocks).

-15-



2. State of Stock Acquisition Rights, Eic.

(1} Stock ecquisition rights owned by Directors of the Company that have been issued as compensation for their

execution of duties (as of March 31, 2007):

{1) First issue of stock acquisition rights resolved at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on October 21,
2002
+ Number of stock acquisition rights:
550 rights
» Class and number of shares to be issued on exercise of stock acquisition rights:
220,000 shares of common stock
* Exercise price per share
1,918 ven per share
+ Period during which stock acquisition rights can be exercised:
From October 1, 2003 to September 30, 2007
+ Terms and conditions for the exercise of stock acquisition rights:
1. No stock acquisition right can be exercised partially.
2. No stock acquisition right can be exercised by the owner’s heir.
3. No owner of stock acquisition rights can exercise the rights when anry of the following applies to him/her:

1) The owner of the stock acquisition rights leaves the post of Director or employee at the Company or its
affiliates (“affiliates” defined in Paragraph 8, Article & of the “Regulations Conceming Terms, Forms
and Production Methods in Financial Statements and Others,” hereinafier referred to as “affiliates of the
Company™) before expiration of the term of office, or before the mandatory retirement age.

2) The owner of the stock acquisition rights becomes a Director, an employes or a subcontractor of either of
the following afler leaving office as a Director or an employee of the Company or affiliates of the
Company on expiration of the term of office or after reaching the mandatory retirement age.

(i) Any third party that professionally manufactures, sells, researches or develops commodities that
compete in markets with products manufactured or sold by the Company or affiliates of the Company
(ii) Any third party that professionally provides, researches or develops services that complete in markets

with services provided by the Company or affiliates of the Company

3) The owner of the stock acquisition rights files a lawsuit against the Company or affiliates of the

Company.

4) The owner of the stock acquisition rights violates an internal regulation of the Company or affiliates of
the Company (including working regulations, hereinafter referred to as “internal regulations and others™)
and is subject to disciplinary action decided by the Board of Directors of the Company, or he/she is
dismissed in disgrace by the Company or affiliates of the Company.

- State of ownership by Directors of the Company:

-16-



Number of
shares to be Number
Number of issued o of
. . stock st owners
Classification s exercise of
acquisition stock of stock
rights o acquisiti
acquisihon on rights
rights
Directors (excluding Outside
Directors and including those . 220,000
serving concurrently as 550 rights shares 1 person
Executive Officers)
Qutside Directors 1] 0 0

(2) Second issue of stock acquisition rights resolved at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on May 23, 2003

No stock acquisition right was granted to Directors of the Company in the second issue of stock acquisition

rights.

(3) Third issue of stock acquisition rights resolved at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on November 27,
2003
* Number of stock acquisition rights:
199 rights
- Class and number of shares to be issued on exercise of stock acquisition rights:
79,600 shares of common stock
- Exercise price of stock acquisition rights:
2,438 yen per share
- Period during which stock acquisition rights can be exercised:
From October 1, 2004 to September 30, 2008
- Terms and conditions for the exercise of stock acquisition rights:

Same as those in the first issue of stock acquisition rights
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* Ownership by Directors of the Company:

Number of Number of
shares to be
Number of stock issued owners of
Classification acquisition issned on stock
n exercise of stock i
rghts s aoquisitton
acquisiton rights
rights
Directors (excluding Qutside
Directors and including those 121 rights 48,400 shares 3 pemsons
serving concurrently as Executive
Officers)
Outside Directors 78 rights 31,200 shares 4 persons

(4) Fourth issue of stock acquisition rights resolved at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on November 25,

2004

* Number of stock acquisition rights:

213 rights

» Class and number of shares to be issued on exercise of stock acquisition rights:
85,200 shares of common stock

* Exercise price of stock acquisition rights:
2,713 yen per shere

* Period during which stock acquisition rights can be exercised:

From October 1, 2005 to September 30, 2009

* Terms and conditions for the exercise of stock acquisition rights:

Same as those in the first issue of stock acquisition rights

+ State of ownership by Directors of the Company:

Number of
; Number of
Number of atock ares to be owners of
I " issued on
Classification soquisition : stock
X exercise of stock o
rights e acquisition
acquisition ihts
rights Heh
Directars (excluding Cutside
Directors and including those .
secving con tly as E live 180 rights 72,000 shares 3 persans
COfficens)
Qutside Dinsctors 33 rights 13,200 shares 4 persona

(5) Fifth issue of stock acquisition rights resolved at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on December 22,
2005
+ Number of stock acquisition rights:
193 rights
- Class and number of shares to be issued on exercise of stock acquisition rights:
77,200 shares of common stock
* Exercise price of stock acquisition rights:
4,150 yen per share
* Period during which stock acquisition rights can be exercised:
From October 1, 2006 to September 30, 2015
- Terms and conditions for the exercise of stock acquisition rights:
1. Any grantee of stock acquisition rights shall remain in office as Director, Executive Officer or employee of
the Company or its subsidiaries when the grantee exercises the rights, unless the grantee leaves office on

expiration of the term of office, because he/she has reached mandatory retirement age or for any other
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legitimate reason.

2. No stock acquisition right so granted can be inherited.

3. In a Stock Acquisition Right Allocation Contract, the Company shall have the right to fix the maximum
number of stock acquisition rights that can be exercised, or the maximum aggregate issue price of shares to

be issued on exercising of the stock acquisition rights, in each year (from Janueary 1 to December 31) during

the period in which the stock acquisition rights can be exercised.

4. Based on a resolution for the issuing of stock acquisition rights adopted by the Board of Directors, other
terms and conditions for the exercise of stock acquisition rights shall be as provided in the Stock
Acquisition Right Allocation Contract,

- State of ownership by Directors of the Company:

Number of
Number of
Number of stock s]::'::‘;(;:e ownens of
Classification eequisition exercise of stock ltt?qls
rights soquisition acquisition
rights nights
Directorns {excluding Cutside
Directors and including those .
serving ly a3 Executive 105 rights 42,000 shares 3 persons
Officers)
Outside Directors B8 rights 35,200 shares 3 persons

(6) Sixth issue of stock acquisition rights resolved at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on October 19,

2006
* Number of stock acquisition rights:
202 rights

* Class and number of shares to be issued on exercise of stock acquisition rights:

80,800 shares of common stock
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* Exercise price of stock acquisition rights:
4,750 yen per share

* Period during which stock acquisition rights can be exercised:
From October 1, 2007 to September 30, 2016

* Terms and conditions for the exercise of stock acquisition rights:

1. Any grantee of stock acquisition rights shall remain in office as Director, Executive Officer or employee of
the Company, or shall remain in office as Director or employee of affiliates of the Company when the
grantee exercises the rights, unless the grantee leaves office on expiration of the term of office, because
he/she has reached mandatory retirement age or for any other legitimate reason.

2. No heir, assignee, pledgee or other successor to stock acquisition rights may exercise the rights under the
provisions of a Stock Acquisition Right Allocation Contract.

3. In the Stock Acquisition Right Allocation Contract, the Company shall have the right to fix the maximum
number of stock acquisition rights that can be exercised, or the maximum aggregate issue price of shares to
be issued on exercising the stock acquisition rights, in each year (from January i to December 31) during
the period in which the stock acquisition rights can be exercised.

4, Based on a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors, other terms and conditions for the exercise of
stock acquisition rights shall be as provided in the Stock Acquisition Right Allocation Contract.

« State of ownership by Directors of the Company:

Numnber of
Number of
Number of stock lhw ta be owners of
Claasification aoquisition issued on stock
; exercise of stock o
rights e ecquisition
acquisition sights
rights
Directors (exctuding Outside
Directom and including those .
serving (ly a3 Executive 152 rights 60,800 shares 3 persons
Officers)
Qutside Directors 50 rights 20,000 shares 5 persons

(Notes)

1.
2.

All stock acquisition rights were issued free of charge for the purpose of granting stock options.

The Company conducted a 4-for-1 stock split of its common shares on November 15, 2005, Before the stock split, the
number of shares to be issued by the exercise of one stock acquisition right was 100 shares for the first through fourth issue
of stock acquisition rights. Afier the stock split, the number increased to 400 ghares for all issucs including the fifth and sixth
issues of stock acquisition rights.

-20-




(2) State of Stock Acquisition Rights the Company lssued to Employees and Gthers as Compensation for the

Performance of Duties during the Fiscal Yeer under Review

Sixth issue of stock acquisition rights decided at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on October 19, 2006

» Number of stock acquisition rights

1,750 rights (400 shares per stock acquisition right)

« Class and number of shares to be issued on exercise of stock acquisition rights

700,000 shares of common stock

+ Amount to be paid for stock acquisition rights
Free of charge

+ Amount of assets to be contributed at the time of the exercise of stock acquisition rights
4,750 ven per share

- Period during which stock acquisition rights can be exercised
October 1, 2007 to September 30, 2016

* Terms and conditions for the exercise of stock acquisition rights

1. Any grantee of stock acquisition rights shall remain in office as employee of the Company, or as Director
or employee of affiliates of the Company when he/she exercises the rights, unless he/she leaves office on
expiration of the term of office, because he/she has reached mandatory retirement age or for any other
legitimate reason.

2. No heir, assignes, pledgee or other successor to stock acquisition rights may exercise the rights under the
provisions of a Stock Acquisition Right Alocation Contract.

3. In the Stock Acquisition Right Allocation Contract, the Company shall have the right 1o set the
maximum number of stock acquisition rights that can be exercised, or the maximum aggregale issue
price of shares 1o be issued on exercising of the stock acquisition rights, for each year (from January 1 to
December 31) during the period in which the stock acquisition rights can be exercised.

4, Other terms and conditions for the exercise of stock acquisition rights shall be as provided in the Stock
Acquisition Right Allocation Contract,

+ State of issue to employees of the Company, etc.

Number of Number of shares to be issued Aggregate
Classification slock on exercise of stock number of
acquisition L .
rights acquisition rights grantecs
2’;’:::;?’ of  the 810 rights 324,000 shares 73 persons
Dircctors and employees
of subsidiarics 940 rights 376,000 shares 100 persons
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3. Directors of the Company

(1) Directors and Executive Officers (as of March 31, 2007)

Position and role at the

Name Representation at other corporations, ¢tc,
Company
Takeo Shiina Director Senior Advisor of IBM Japan, Ltd.
Representative Director,
Yuzaburo Mogi Director Chairman and CEO  of
Kikkoman Corporation
. B Honorary Chairman of Nissan
Yoshikazu Hanawa Director
Motor Co., Lid.
Special  Advisor,
Eiko Kono Direcior pecta visor,  RECRUIT
Co., Ltd.
. 3 Chairperson of Japan Information
Yukiharu Kedama Director ) .
Processing Development Corporatien
Director
Hiroshi Suzuki
o President & CEO
Director
Kenji Ema Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Director
Hiroaki Tanji Executive Officer

Chief Technology Officer

(Notes) 1, Five directors, namely, Mr. Takeo Shiina, Mr. Yuzaburo Mogi, Mr, Yoshikazu Hanawa, Ms. Eiko Kono and Mr.

Yukiham Kodama are Outside Dircctors.

2. Each member of the commitiec was clected at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on June 16, 2006, and

assuinted their respective positions as shown below.

[Nomination Committee]:

[Audit Committee]:

[Remuncration Committee]:

Messrs, Takeo Shiina (Chairman), Yuzaburo Mogi, Yoshikazu Hanawa, Ms.
Eiko Kono and Mr. Yukiharu Kodama

Messrs. Yukiharu Kodama (Chairman), Takeo Shiina, Yuzaburo Mogi,
Yoshikazu Hanawa, and Ms Eiko Keno

Messrs. Yuzaburo Mogi (Chairman), Takeo Shiina, Yoshikazu Hanawa, Ms.
Eiko Kono and Mr. Yukiharu Kedama
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3, Knowledge of Audit Commitiee members concerning finance and accounting
Each member of the Audit Committee of the Company has engaged in corporate management or has monitored the
busincss commuity at government offices for many years. At the same time, they have served financial institutions as
Outside Directors or advisors. They have reasonable levels of knowledge conceming finance and accounting. Mr.
Yuzaburo Mogi, in particular, has direct, on-site finznce and accounting experience as an accounting scetion member
and as a director and chief controller.

4. Besides the duties stated above, important concurrent service by directors during the fiscal year under review is as

follaws.
i i tc. 1
Name Companics, carpora ons-, ¢te. under concurren Contents of concurrent servicd
sCIViEe
[Yamato Scientific Co., Lid. Outside Director
Takeo Shiina [The Tok)'u Star B'ank, Limited Ouisfdc Dlrnctor
Mercian Corporation Qutside Director
'The Juroku Bank, Ltd. Qutside Auditor
ITOKYO GAS Co., Ltd. Cutside Director
[TEIJIN LIMITED Outside Director
Yuzaburo Mogi  [Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Company Qutside Director
[TOBU RAILWAY CO,, LTD. QOutside Auditor
Fuji Television Network, Inc. Outside Auditor
Eiko Kono PMitsui Sumitomo Insurance Co., Ltd. Qutside Director
Yukiharu Kodama {Mitsui O.5.K. Lines Outside Director
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(2) Policy of the Remuneration Committee for determining the amount of remuneration and other benefits received

by Directors and Executive Officers and details of the policy

(i) Basic policy
The Company has established a Remuneration Committee with the objective of "contributing to improvement of
results of the Company by constructing a remuneration system that raises motivation among Directors and
Executive Officers and by appraising their performance appropriately.” The Committee is made up of 5 Qutside
Directors who are not Executive Officers of the Company.

(i) Policy concerning remuneration for Directors
The remuneration consists of a fixed salary as a Director and remuneration as a member or as a chairman of a
commitiee, and is determined at an appropriate level in consideration of factors such as the management
environment of the Company and the level of such remuneration among other companies.

{iii) Policy concerning remuneration for Executive Officers

The remuneration is composed of a fixed salary as an Executive Officer and performance-based remuneration.

The fixed salary is set at an appropriate level according to the office and responsibility of each Executive Officer
in consideration of the management environment and the results of the Company as well as the level of such
remuneration at other companies, etc.

Performance-based remuneration is determined by performance (evaluated using such indices as net income)
and achievement of the management measures set at the beginning of the fiscal year, and is set at an appropriate
level in consideration of factors such as the management environment of the Company and the level of such
remuneration among other companies.

Benefits for Executive Officers stationed overseas (such as housing and company-owned cars) are set at an
appropriate level in consideration of such factors as the management environment of the Company and the level of

such benefits among other companies.
(iv) Stock options

Deliberations on the granting of stock options to Directors and Executive Officers are held by the Remuneration
Committee considering performance and individual evaluations, and decisions are made by the Board of Directors.
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(3) Total remuneration and others paid to Directors and Executive Officers
(Period of application: from April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

Classification Number of payees Amount of payments
Directors 8 persons 78 million yen
{of which, Qutside Dircetors) (5} (54)
Exccutive Officers 3 298
Total 8 376

(Notes)

1.  Atthe end of the fiscal year under roview, there were cight Diirectors and three Exccutive Officers.  All three Executive
Officers served as Directors concurrently,

2. The amount of remuneration and others includes 218 million yen paid as bonuses for Executive Officers in the fiscal year
under review.

3. The amount of remuneration and others includes 17 million yen paid as remuneration in the form of stock options (including
the aggregate amount of 4 million yen paid to five Outside Directors).

(4) Outside Directors

(i) Concurrent Service by Ouiside Directors {where they serve as operating officers or Qutside Directors at other

companies)

Concurrent service is as shown in the table for (1) State of Directors and Executive Officers on page 25 and
the table for Note 4 on page 26. The Company has no maierial transactions with any of the other corporations
where Outside Directors of the Company hold concurrent posts.
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(i) Major Activities during the Fiscal Year under Review

Name

Major Activitics

Takeo Shiina

Mr. Shiina attended nine of the ten meetings of the Board of Dircctors held during the fiscal year
under review, and made usefil contributions to the discussion of items on the agenda, based on
his substantial management expericnce and expertise.

As for committees, Mr. Shiina attended ten of the 11 mectings of the Audit Committes, all
mectings of the Remuneration Committee, and all meetings of the Nomination Committee held
during the fiscal year under review. As an Outside Director, he made remarks from a fair and
impartial position as the occasion required, and fulfilled his role in management supervision.

As for specific services, Mr. Shiina led discussion on agenda items including the selection of
candidates for Director posts and the appointment of candidates for Executive Officers as
Chairman of the Nomination Committee, and made final decisions on these items.

Yuzaburo Mogi

Mr. Mogi attended nine of (he ten meetings of the Board of Directors held during the fiscal year
under review, and made useful contributions (o the discussion of items on the agenda, based on
his substantial management experience and expertise.

As for committees, Mr. Mogi attended nine of the 11 meetings of the Audit Committee, six of
the seven meetings of the Remuneration Commitice, and all meetings of the Nomination
Committee held during the fiscal year under review. As an Outside Director, he made remarks
from a fair and impartial position as the occasion required, and fulfilled his role in management
supervision.

As for specific services, Mr. Mogi led discussion on agenda items by constructing a
remuneration system that gives greater incentives to Directors and Executive Officers and by
conducting fair and adequate performance cvaluations as the Chairman of the Remuneration
Commiltce, and made final decisions concerning these items.

Yoshikazu Hanawa

Mr. Hanawa attended cight of the ten meetings of the Board of Directors held during the fiscal
year under review, and made useful contributions to the discussion of items on the agenda, based
on his substantial management experience and expertise.

As for committees, Mr. Hanawa attended nine of the 11 mestings of the Audit Committee, six of
the seven mectings of the Remuneration Commitice, and all meetings of the Nomination
Committee held during the fiscal year under review. As an Ouiside Director, he made remarks
from a fair and impartial position as the occasion tequired, and fulfilled his role in management
supervision.

Eiko Kono

Ms. Kono attended all meetings of the Board of Directors held during the fiscal year under
review, and made uscful contributions to the discussion of items on the agenda based on her
abundant expericnce and knowledge as a corporate manager,

As for committees, Ms. Kono attended all meetings of the Audit Committee, all meetings of the
Remuneration Committes, and all meetings of the Nomination Committee held during the fiscal
year under review. As an Owtside Director, she made remarks from a fair and impartial position
as the occasion required, and fulfilled her role in management supervision

Yukiharu Kodama

Mir. Kodama attended all meetings of the Board of Directors held during the fiscal year under
review, and made useful contributions to the discussion of items on the agenda based on his
experience as the minister’s aide and an impartial observer of the business community at the
Ministry of International Trade and Industry (the predecessor of the Ministry of Economy, Trade
and Industry), and based on the substantial abundant experience and expertise he has gained at
financial institutions.

As for commiftees, Mr. Kodama atiended al! meetings of the Audit Committee, all mestings of
the Remuncration Commitiee, and two of the three mectings of the Nomination Committee held
during the fiscal year under review. As an Outside Director, he made remarks from a fair and
impartial position as the occasion required, and fulfilled his role in management supervision.

As for specific services, Mr. Kodama led discussion on agenda items including verification of
financial statements, monitoring of the internal control systems and audits of operations and
assets as the Chairman of the Audit Committee, and made final decisions concerming these iterms.
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(iii) Overview of Liability Limitation Contract

The Company and its Ouiside Directors have concluded an agreement that limits possible future lisbilities of the
latter prescribed in Paragraph 1, Article 423 of the Corporation Law to the higher of a prefixed amount exceeding 10
million yen or the amount prescribed by law.

4. Accounting Auditors

{1) Name: KPMG AZSA & Co.

(2) Amount of remuneration, etc.

Amount of payment
Amount of remuneration, etc. paid to accounting auditors during

48 million yen
the fiscal year under review
Agegregate amount of monetary and other asset gains the

152 million yen
Company and its subsidiaries owe to accounting auditors

(Note) 1. KPMG AZSA & Co. audits major subsidiaries of the Company lecated in Japan. KPMG International provides an
audit service to the Company's major subsidiaries overseas.

2. The audit agreement between the Company and its accounting auditors makes no clear distinction between the amount

of audit fees based on the Corporation Law and the audit remuneration, ctc. based on the Sccurities and Exchange

Law. Nor is any distinction made in practice. For these reasons, the total amount of remuneration for the accounting

auditors is stated as the amount of remuneration, etc. for the fiscal year under review.

(3) Details of non-aundit services

Counseling and guidance services relating to the conversion of the consolidated financial statements produced

by the Company in compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and other services.

(4) Policy on dismissal of gsccounting auditors or decision against reappointment

When a condition that corresponds to any of the reasons for dismissal prescribed in the items of Paragraph 1,
Article 340 of the Corporation Law exists, and dismissal is deemed to be reasonable, the Audit Committee shall
dismiss the accounting auditors with the agreement of all Audit Committee members. In this case, an Audit
Committee member appointed by the Audit Committee shall repaort the dismissal of the accounting auditors and
the reason for the dismissal at the first General Meeting of Shareholders following the dismissal.

The Audit Committee shall also examine the potential for reappointment by taking into consideration the term of
office of accounting auditors, the status of prior audit execution, the presence or absence of any serious reason that
causes accounting auditors to lose credibility, and other circumstances, and, when reappointment is not considered
reasonable, shall place “no reappointment of accounting auditors” on the agenda for discussion at the General

Meeting of Sharcholders based on the regulations of the Audit Committee.
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IIL Systems and Policies of the Company

1. System for Ensuring Adequacy of Operations:
Contents of the resolution of the Board of Directors concerning matters prescribed in Sub Items B and E, Item 1,

Paragraph 1, Article 416 of the Corporation Law and Article 112 of the Enforcement Regulation of the Corporation
Law are as follows.
(1) Important matters in the execution of duties by the Audit Committee
(i) Matters concerning Directors and employees assisting the Audit Committee in its duties
* The Audit Committee Office shall be established to assist the Audit Committes in its duties.
(ii) Matters conceming independence from the Executive Officers of Directors and employees stated in the gbove
item
» The regulations of the Company shall prescribe that the Audit Committee has the power to appoint and
dismiss staff members of the Audit Committes Office.
(iii) Systems required for reports to the Audit Committes, including reports by Executive Officers and employees
* As the Board of Directors Regulations were amended to require reporting of all important matters at
meetings of the Board of Directors, with Outside Directors comprising the majority of Board members,
repotts to the Board of Directors began to cover all important matters. For this reason, no provision is
adopted for matters that should be reported to the Audit Committee.
(iv) Other systems for ensuring the effectiveness of audits by the Audit Committee
* The Company shall position the Internal Audit Division under the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit
Division shall conduct audits focusing on onsite audits according to the audit policies and plans decided or
approved by the Audit Committes, and shall report to the Audit Committee as the occasion demands.
= Each intemnal organ shall immediately report information it stores and manages at the request of the Audit
Committee or the Internal Audit Division.




(2) Matters required for ensuring the adequacy of operations
(i) Systems concerning the storage and management of information about the execution of duties by Executive
Officers
+ Efforts shall be made to adequately store and manage important matters, including documents, records and
minutes relating to applications for internal approval, in accordance with laws, regulations and other
standards.
(ii) Regulations and other systems conceming the management of the risk of loss
- Each organ and division shall try to identify and manage risks, and shall aim for improvements as the
occasion demands, taking into consideration the instructions of the Internal Audit Division, etc.
(iii) Systems for ensuring the efficiency of duty performance by Executive Officers
+ Each division shall camry out its operations according to the annual plan and the quarterly budget adopted at
meetings of the Board of Directors. The HOYA Group shall ensure the efficiency of Group management by
evaluating the levels of target achicvement every quarier and working to make improvements as the
occasion demands.
» Executive Officers shall be timely and precise in performing their duties based on the decision-making
system for their execution of duties, which covers their standards for approving important matters.
(iv) Systems for ensuring compliance with laws, ordinances and the Articles of Incorporation of the way duties
are performed by Executive Officers and employees
- The HOYA Group shall securc systems relating to the HOY A Business Conduct Guidelines that need to be
observed by Directors and employees of the HOYA Group.
(v) Systems for ensuring the adequacy of Group operations, including a given company, its parent and its
subsidianes
- The HOYA Group shall observe across its organization the HOYA Business Conduct Guidelines
established based on the Management Policy and Management Principles of the Group, and shail undertake
educational activities as required. The HOY A Group will reinforce the effectiveness of such activities with
the HOYA Help Line, an intra-Group system for reporting and counseling. The Group shall operate this

system not only in Japan but also overseas to ensure the soundness of Group activities.




2. Basic Policy on Parties that Control Decisions Concerning Corporate Finance and Business Policies

The Company has not adopted & policy on this matter. The Company’s basic view regarding this point is as
follows,

The Company takes the view that judgment should ultimately lie with shareholders when an scquisition proposal
and the like is made with the transfer of management control as its objective. No concrete threat regarding
acquisition has emerged so far. The Company has no intention to fix concrete arrangements (so-cailed
“countermeasures against takeovers) before the emergence of any such proposal. The responsibility of
management is not to take unnecessary actions to defend companies from takeovers. As an entity that operates for
the benefit of its shareholders, the Company considets it crucial to increase the return of profit to shareholders and
increase its corporate value by constantly monitoring transactions of its shares and changes to its sharcholders, to
improve its business performance and increase its financial strength with the greater objective of achieving further
growth. If an acquisition or similar proposal is made, the Company considers it important to provide the
information shareholders require to make a judgment based on an examination of the proposal made by the
proposer. If the Company believes that the proposal will not increase the corporate value of the Company and
benefit the common interest of its shareholders, it will clearly explain to the shareholders the reasons that form the
background to its position, and try to obtain the understanding of sharcholders.
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3. Policy Concerning Decistons on Appropriation of Retained Earnings, ete.

The Company has been stressing consolidated results in Group management and the interest of shareholders in
its own management policies, and to meet the expectations of sharcholders, has been endeavoring 1o improve
corporate value end increase shareholder value.

In the distribution of retained earnings, the Company intends to monitor cash demand and make decisions from
medium- and long-term perspective, taking into consideration the balance of retums to shareholders, the welfare of
employees and the strengthening of internat reserves for future business actions.

The Company will meanwhile appropriate internal reserves on a preferential basis to such operations as securing
the production capabilities needed to fulfill the supply obligations of & company with the leading share in the
market, capital investment in developing next-generation products, and investment in markets to establish the
HOYA brand. Moreover, the Company plans to aggressively explore the potential for mergers and acquisitions
(Mé&A), to increase corporate value, and to invest in such activities in a timely way.

In light of the balance between business petrformance and internal reserves required to prepare for future growth,
the Company set year-end dividends for the consolidated fiscal year under review at 35 yen per share. Adding
interim dividends of 30 yen per share that have already been paid, annual dividends are therefore 65 yen per share.

[Notes]

1. Stated amounts do not include fractions below the indication unit.
2. Net sales and other amounts do not include consumption tax or local consumption tax.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(as of March 31, 2007)

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and deposits
Notes and accounts receivable — trads
Inventories
Deferred tax assets
Other current assets
Allowance for doubtful receivables
Fized assets
Tangible fixed assets
Buildings and structures
Machinery and vehicles
Tools, equipment and fixturcs
Land
Construction in progress
Intangible fixed assets
Investments and other assets
Investment scouritics
Deferred tax assels
Other asscts
Allowance for doubiful receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Notes and accounts payable — trade
Accrued income taxes
Accrued bonus to employees
Accrued borus for Directors
Other current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Reserve for periodic repairs
Cther long-term liabilites
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Shareholders’ equity

Common stock

Capital surplus

Retained eamnings

Treasury stock — at cost

Advance payment of premium for treasury stocks
Valuation and translation adjustments

Net unrealized gain (loss) on other marketable securitics

Foreign cutrency translation adjustments
Stock acquisition rights
Minority interests

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
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(Millions of yen)

275,706
120,621
94,296
49,711
7,067
5,309
(1,311)
171,937
143218
33,871
75,961
12,311
9,154
11,918
6,248
22,470
14,575
2,723
5,493
(322)

447,644

78,181
28,779
12,821
4327
67
32,184
2317
890
1,427

80,499

331,924
6,264
15,898
322,513

(12,753)
1
33,177

(85)
33,263
167
1876

367,145

447,644




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

(Millions of yen)
Net sales 390,093
Cost of sales 197,410
Gross profit 192,682
Selling, general and administrative expenses 85,469
Operating income 107,213
Non.operating income
Interest income 2,501
Equity in carnings of associated companies 642
Others 2,283 5,827
Non-operating expenses
Interest expense 86
Sales Discount 822
Loss on foreign exchange 6,711
Others 2,510 10,131
Ordinary income 102,909
Extraordinary income:
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 9,629
Others 884 10,513
Extraordinary losses:
Loss on disposal of propetty, plant and equipment 3,327
Additional retirement benefits paid to employees 1,055
Expenses for improvements on environment 767
Impairment loss 87
Others 1,053 6,290
Income before income taxes and other items 107,132
Income taxes — Current 23,491
Income taxes — Deferred 70 23,562
Minority interests in net income 178
NET INCOME 83,351
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007

{unit; million yen)

Shareholders' equty
] R Ad\wnr Total
Capital Carpieal Rexsined Trasory | FEmenof | ol
;:k warpluy exmings socks premium for ' oquity
tressury
socks
Balance a3 of March, 31, 2006 6,264 15,898 266,45 (16.279) - 272,228
C dunng the
cm.dud currert fiscal yenr
Dividends fom retained (25,843) {25,843)
Bonuses for Directons (64) (64)
Net incame 83381 §3.391
azog:num of ressury 1 a
Dirpocition. of trrsiy (1.606) 3539 1932
[ Changes renfied fom
c inthe I
m.l_of:a:djh 20 =0
subadisries overseas
Othery { ) 1 1
Changes (net amounts) in
items other than
shareholdera’ equity during
_jzﬂng%ﬁuﬁyw
Total chenges dunng the
mmmﬁﬂm - - 56,167 3,526 1 59,695
urder review
Balance xs of March 31, 2007 5,264 15,898 322513 (12753 1 3319
Valusiion snd translaion
wdjvements
et
Stack -
lized 1 Tatal it Minoeity Totsl net
s on Trwn tustion mmd n:qgnn] on interests ety
e R trenslstion
for-suly adjustments
securities
Balance 23 of March, 31, 2006 1t0 742 7,252 - 9 80,400
Cl dunng Lhe ¢urrend
[ jcduted fiscal year under
e from
Dnvidends Tetzned
; (25,843}
Bonuses for Diretor ]
Net income 83331
Acquisition of treasury stocks {12)
Disposition of tresary siocks 1932
Changes rexcited from chmges
in the sccounting, ssndards of 200
comotifated subsidiaries
avervezy
Others (38) ) 1
Changes (net amownts) in items
m“‘gm (195) 26,121 25925 167 956 27,049
fiscel under review
T uring, the cument
comsoliated fiscal year tonder (19%) 26,121 25928 167 956 86,744
Teview
Balance s of Merch 31, 2007 {85) 33.263 3377 167 1,876 367145

* These amounts correspond to consideration for the disposition of treasury stocks received the day before the due date for
payment or carlier,
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Reference: CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31,2007)

{Millions of yen)
I OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Income before income taxes and other items 107,132
Depreciation and amortization 36,338
Impairment loss 87
Decrease in aliowance for doubtful receivables (242)
Increase in accrued bonus to employees 154
Increase in reserve for periodic repairs 267
Interest and dividend received (2,922)
Interest paid 36
Gain on forcign exchange 4782
Equity in camings of associated companics (642)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (9,629)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 3,327
Write-off and write-down of investment sccuritics 7
Bonus to directors {64)
Others (705)
Increase in notes and accounts receivables (13,800)
Increase in inventories (4,798)
Decrease in other current assets 2,249
Decrease in notes and accounts payables (1,208}
Decrease in unpaid consumption tax, etc. (1,022)
Increase in other current liabilitics 241
Sub-total 119639
Interest and dividend received 2,556
Interest paid (40)
Income and other taxcs paid (23,361)
Net cash provided by operating activities 98,793
IL INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (52,379)
Procecds from sates of property, plant and equipment 10,217
Purchases of investment securitics (407)
Proceeds from sales of investment sccuritics 30
Acquisition of shares in subsidiaries that accompanied the
change in the scope of consolidation (908)
Expenditure for loans (584)
Income from collection of loans 7
Expenditure for other investments (3,274)
Income from other investments 576
Net cash used in investing activities (46,652)
III. FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of treasury stock (12)
Sale of treasury stock 1,934
Dividends paid by the parent company (25,810)
Dividends paid to minority interests )
Net cash used in financing sctivities (23,891)
IV. Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash 8,798
and Cash Equivalents
V. Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 37,047
VI. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 83,574
THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD
VII CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF 120,621
THE PERIOD
(Note) Negative figures parenthesized in the consolidated statements of cash flows indicate net outflow of cash and cash

equivalents,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Basic Important Matters for the Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

L.

Scope of Consolidation
Number of consolidated subsidiaries: 67 companies

Major consolidated subsidiaries:
HOYA HOLDINGS, INC., HOYA HOLDINGS N.V., HOYA HOLDINGS ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD, HOYA
HEALTHCARE CORPORATION

Application of the equity method
(1) Affiliates accounted for by the equity method

Number of Affiliates subject to application of the equity method: 1 company
Name of the company: NH TECHNO GLASS CORPORATION

(2) Affiliates not accounted for by the equity method
Major affiliate: Two Coins Co., Ltd.
The company not accounted for by the equity method is a small company and has been excluded from
application of the equity method because both the gain/loss in equity method and retained eamnings have

little impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Changes in the scope of consolidation
During the current consolidated fiscal year under review, the number of overseas consolidated subsidiaries

increased by six, including five new companies and one acquisition. Meanwhile, one overseas consolidated
subsidiary disappeared with the merger of two subsidiaries. As a result, the number of consolidated subsidiaries

increased by five.

Fiscal years of consolidated subsidiaries

The fiscal years of the six consolidated subsidiaries located in the People's Republic of China end on December
31.

All 67 consolidated subsidiaries report quarterly results, and the financial documents based on the results current
as of the 4th quarter (March 31) were used for the above six companies when preparing the consolidated

financial statemenis.

Significant Accounting Policies
(1) Standards and methods for evaluation of marketable securities

Other marketable securities
Those quoted on exchanges:
The market value method based on the market price, etc. at the end of the consolidated fiscal year
{All valuation gains and losses are processed through the method of direct entry in capital, and sale
cost is calculated based on the moving average method)
Those not quoted on exchanges:

Cost determined by the moving-average method.

(2) Standards and methods for evaluation of inventories

Inventories are recorded at cost chiefly using the weighted average costing method.
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(3) Methods of depreciation of fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets:
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries based in Japan adopt the straight-line method for
buildings (excluding building annexes) that have been acquired on April 1, 1998 and thereafler, and
the declining-balance method for other tengible fixed assets, Some consolidated subsidiaries adopt
the straight-line method, and items they depreciate using the straight-line method account for
approximately 66.2% of the book value of tangible fixed assets. The useful life of buildings is 10 to
50 years and that of machinery and equipment is 3 to 10 years.

Intangible fixed assets:
The straight-line method is applied. The intemally defined useful life of software is 5 years.

(4) Methods of providing important allowances

(i} Allowance for doubtful receivables:
To prepare against credit losses, an allowance for doubtful receivables is provided. For ordinary
credits, an allowence is provided based on the historical loss ratios. For credits threatened with
bankruptcy and for credits fo borrowers under bankruptcy and reorganization, etc., allowance is
provided based on an evaluation of the financial position of the borrowers.

(ii) Accrued bonus:
To prepare for bonus payments to employees, an accrued bonus is provided in accordance with the
estimated amounts payable.

(ii1) Accrued bonus for Directors:
To prepare for bonus payments to Directors, an accried bonus is provided in accordance with the
estimated amounts payable in the current consolidated fiscal year under review.

(iv) Reserve for periodic repairs:
To prepare for expenses for large-scale repairs to continuous smelters afler a fixed period of time,

an amount estimated based on the expenses of the previous large-scale repairs is provided.

(5) Standards for the conversion of significant foreign-denominated assets and liabilities into Japanese currency
Foreign-denominated credits and liabilities are converted into yen currency based on the spot exchange rate
on the last day of the current consolidated fiscal year under review, and the exchenge difference is treated
as a gain or loss. Assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries located overseas are converted into yen
currency based on the spot exchange rate on the last day of the consolidated fiscal year under review, their
revenue and expenses are converted into yen cumrency based on the average exchange rate for the
consolidated fiscal year under review, and the exchange differences are included in minority interest and

foreign currency translation adjustments in the Net Assets section,
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{6) Treatment of significant leases
Finance leases other than those in which ownership of the leased property is deemed to have moved to the

lessee are treated using the accounting procedure pursuant to the ordinary lease transaction method.

(7) Significant hedge accounting methods
(i) Hedge accounting methods
Deferral hedging is applied. Appropriation is adopted for hedging exchange risks when the
criteria for appropriation are met.
(i) Hedging methods, items covered by hedging and hedging strategy
Exchange risks are hedged based mainty on the company's "Internal Management Regulations”, and
the company has adopted a policy of not conducting any speculative derivative trading.
Hedging method: forward exchange contracts
Ttems hedged: foreign currency denominated loans
(iii) Methods for evaluating the validity of hedging
Fluctuations in the exchange rate and cumulative fluctuations in cash flow for the hedged items are
compared with the exchange rate and cumulative fluctuations in cash flow for the hedging method

to evaluate the validity based on the ratio of these fluctuations.

(8) Treatment of national and local consumption taxes
The tax excluded method is applied,

Method for evaluating the assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries
The method used for evaluating the assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries is the market value method.

Changes in accounting policies
(Accounting standards etc. relating to indications in the Net Assets section of the balance sheet)

(Partial amendments of accounting standards, etc. relating to decreases in treasury stocks and reserves, etc.)

Starting in the current consolidated fiscal year under review, the Accounting Standard for Presentation of
Net Assets in the Balance Sheet (Accounting Standard No. 5, December 9, 2005) and the Application
Guideline on the Accounting Standard for Net Assets in the Balance Sheet, etc. (Corporate Accounting
Application Guideline No8, December 9, 2005, the amended Accounting Standard for Decreases in
Treasury Stocks and Reserves (Accounting Standard No. 1, amended on August 11, 2006), and the
amended Application Guideline for Accounting Standards for Decreases in Treasury Stocks and Reserves
{Corporate Accounting Application Guideline No. 2, amended on Auvgust 11, 2006) are applied.

These changes have no impact on gains or losses.

The amount equivalent to the total amount for the equity section is 365,102 million yen.
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{Accounting standards for business combinations, stc.)
Starting in the current consolidated fiscal vear under review, the Accounting Standards for Business
Combinations (Accounting Standards Board, October 31, 2003), Accounting Standards for Business
Separations {Accounting Standard No. 7, December 27, 2005), and the Application Guidelines for
Accounting Standards for Business Combinations and Business Separations, Etc. (Accounting Application
Guideline No. 10, December 27, 2005) are applied.

These changes have no impact on gains or losses.

(Accounting standards concerning bonus for Directors)
Starting in the current consolidated fiscal year under review, the Accounting Standard for Directors’
Bonuses (Accounting Standard No. 4, November 29, 2005) is applied. .
The change caused operating income, ordinary income and net income before taxes and other adjustments

to decrease by 67 million yen, respectively.

(Accounting standards concerning stock options, etc.)
Starting in the current consolidated fiscal year under review, the Accounting Standard for Stock Options
(Accounting Standard No. 8, December 27, 2005) and the Application Guidelines for Accounting Standards
Concerning Stock Options (Corporate Accounting Application Guideline No. 11, May 31, 2006) are
applied.
These changes caused operating income, ordinary income and net income before taxes to decrease by 167

million yen, respectively.

Notes to the Consolidated Balance Sheets

1. The amounts shown are rounded down to the nearest million yen.

2. Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets: 223,095 million yen

3. Liabilities for guarantee: 2,774 million yen
The Company guarantees transactions with its business customers and transactions employees of the
Group have with financial institutions.

4. Notes matured on the closing date
Nofes matured on the closing date are settled on the clearance dates.
As the last day of the current consolidated fiscel year under review was a bank holiday, bills that mature
on the following closing date are included in the term-end balance.
Notes receivable: 1,907 million yen
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Notes to the Consolidated Statements of Income

The amounts shown are rounded down to the nearest million yen.

Impairment losses
The HOYA Group groups of its assets based on business units. The Group accounted for impairment for the

following asset groups during the current consolidated fiscal year under review.

Tokyo Studio in the Crystal Division (located in Akishima Factory)
Location Use
Facilities for
manufacturing crystal, etc

Asset Class
Buildings, tools,
equipment, fixtures, etc.

Akishima City, Tokyo

The Crystal Division experienced substantial declines in individual demands and corporate gift performances,
reflecting a sluggish market. The Company reduced the book value of the asset group relating to this division to

its recoverable amount, and posted the decrease as an impairment loss under extraordinary losses. The details are

as follows.

Tools, equipment and fixtures

36 million ven

Buildings 32
Others 19
Total 87

The recoverable amount of the asset group was measured in terms of its value in use while its future cash flows

were computed by discounting them by 5%.

Notes to the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
1. The amounts shown are rounded down to the nearest million yer.

2. Matters relating to the agorepate number of shares that are already issued

INumber of shares at Numbcr of sh_nres Number °f5hf’“’s INumber of shares at
. fincreased during the [ecreased during the
the end of the previous . . the end of the current
Share class . lcurrent consolidated  kurrent consolidated p
consolidated fiscal konsolidated fiscal
fiscal year under ifiscal year under .
lyear . ; lvear under review
keview review
Common stock 435,017,020 shan:5| = - 435,017,020 sharesl
3. Matters relating to the numbers of treasury stocks
Number of shares at Number OfSh.' res Pumber of shgrcs Number of sheres at
. fincreased during the  decreased during the
the end of the previous . . the end of the current
Share class . current consolideted  [current consolidated .
consolidated fiscal consolidated fiscal
fiscal year under fiscal year under .
[year . . lvear under review
review review
Common stock 4,401,607 shares 2,861 shares 956,787 shares} 3,447,681 share

{Notes)

Details (causes) of the increase and decrease in the numbers of treasury stocks are as follows:

Increase due to repurchase of treasury stock less than one unit: 2,861 shares

Decrease due to sale of treasury stock less than one unit: 387 shares
Decrease due to the exercise of stock options: 956,400 shares




4, Matters relating to dividends
(1) Amounts of dividend payment and others
(i) Matters concemning dividends based on the resolution at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on May
25, 2006
+ Total amount of dividends: 12,918 million yen
- Dividends per share: 30 yen
* Record date: March 31, 2006
+ Effective date: May 26, 2006
(i) Matters conceming dividends based on the resolution at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on
October 19, 2006
* Total amount of dividends: 12,924 million yen
* Dividends per share: 30 yen
* Record date: September 30, 2006
- Effective date: November 21, 2006
(2) Dividends whose record dates fall within the current consolidated fiscal year under review and effective dates
fall within the following consolidated fiscal year
Matters concerning dividends by resolution in the meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on May 31,
2007:
+ Total amount of dividends: 15,104 million yen
+ Dividend resource: retained ecamings
- Dividends per share: 35 yen
* Record date: March 31, 2007
* Effective date: June 4, 2007

5. Class and number of shares to be issued based on stock ecquisition rights at the end of the current consolidated
fiscal year under review {excluding shares yet to reach the first day of the exercise period for the rights)
Common stock: 4,225,600 shares

Notes to per-share information

(1) Net assets per share: 845.98 yen
(2) Net income per share: 193.50 yen
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Independent Auditors' Audit Report Concerning Consolidated Financial Statements

Independent Auditors' Audit Report

May 17, 2007
To the Board of Directors of HOYA CORPORATION
KPMG AZSA & Co.
Designated Employee
Managing Partner  Certified Public Accountant
Hiroto Kaneko (scal)
Designated Employee
Managing Parmer  Certified Public Accountant
Teruo Suzuki (seal)
Designated Employee

Managing Partmer  Certified Public Accountant
Tetsuaki Nomura (seal)

We, KPMG AZSA & Co, conducted an audit of HOYA CORPORATION cn its consolidated financial
statements (consolidated balance sheets, consolidated statements of income, consolidated statements of
changes in net assets, and notes to consolidated financial statements) for the 69th fiscal year from April 1,
2006 to March 31, 2007, based on the provision of Clause 4 of Article 444 of the Company Law. The
mariagement is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements, and we are

responsible for expressing opinions on the consolidated financial statements from an independent position.

We conducted this audit based on the generally-accepted accounting standards in Japan. The audit criteria
require us to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements contain any
important misstatements. The audit is performed on the basis of testing audit and consists of reviewing the
representation of the consolidated financial statements as a whole including evaluation of the accounting
policy adopted by the management, its application method, and the estimate conducted by the management.

We consider ourselves to be provided with a reasonable basis for our opinions as a result of the audit.

We recognize that the above-mentioned consolidated financial statements represent the situation of assets and
profit and loss in the period concerning the consolidated financial statements of the industrial group including
HOYA CORPORATION and its consolidated subsidiaries appropriately in all important points, based on the

generally-accepted accounting standards in Japan

There are no interests between HOY A CORPORATION and KPMG AZSA & Co. or the managing pariners
which must be documented according to the provisions of the Certified Public Accountant Law.

We continue to render the service as specified in Clause 2 of Article 2 of the Certified Public Accountant Law
which is allowed to be provided to HOY A CORPORATION simultaneously with the audit certificate.
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Audit Committee's Audit Report Concerning Consolidated Financial Statements

Audit Report Concerning Consolidated Financial Statements

The members of the Audit Commiitee of the Company conducted an audit on the consolidated financial
statements (consolidated balance sheets, consolidated statements of income, consolidated statements of
changes in net assets, and notes to consolidated financial statements) for the 69th fiscal year from April 1,
2006 to March 31, 2007. We hereby report the method and results thereof as follows:

1. AUDIT METHOD AND ITS CONTENTS

In accordance with the audit policy, assignment of duties, ete. determined by the Audit Committee, we
examined reports on the consolidated financial statements made by Executive Officers and others, and
asked them for explanations whenever necessary, We also monitored and verified whether or not the
Company’s Independent Auditors maintained the position of independence and conducted adequate
audit, received reports on the state of duty execution from the Independent Auditors, and asked them for
explanations whenever necessary. Additionally, we received from the Independent Auditors the notice
that they were making preparations for the System for Ensuring Adequate Execution of Duties (a matter
stipulated in respective items of the Corporate Calculation Standard No. 159) in accordance with the
Quality Control Standard Concerning Audit (Accounting Standards Board, October 28, 2005}, and asked
the Independent Auditors for explanations as necessary.

Based on the method described above, we examined the consolidated financial statements for the current

consolidated fiscal year under review.

2, AUDIT RESULTS
We are of the opinjon that the method and results of the audit made by KPMG AZSA & Co, the
Company's Independent Auditors, are in order.

May 22, 2007
Audit Committee
HOYA CORPORATION
Yukiharu Kodama Member of the Audit Committee
Takeo Shiina Member of the Audit Committee
Yuzaburo Mogi Member of the Audit Commitiee
Yoshikazu Hanawa Member of the Audit Committee
Eiko Kono Member of the Audit Commiftee
Notes: The Members of the Audit Committee, Yukiharu Kodama, Takeo Shiina, Yuzaburo Mogi,

Yoshikazu Hanawa and Eiko Kono, are outside directors as provided i [tem 15, Article 2 and
Paragraph 3, Article 400 of the Company Law.
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BALANCE SHEETS

{non-consolidated)
(as of March 31,2007)
(Millions of yen)
ASSETS

Current asseis 121,794
Cash and deposits 18,090
Notes receivable — trade 7,296
Accounts receivable — trade 67,550
Merchandise 3,254
Finished goods 6,534
Semi-finished goods 2,621
Raw naterials 1,439
Work in process 2,520
Supplies 2,071
Accounts reccivable - others 6,514
Short-term loans to affiliates 837
Deferred tax assets 2917
Odhers 552

Allowance for doubtful receivables (418)
Fixed assets 105234
Tangible fixed assets 40,038
Buildings 9,038
Structures 498
Smelters 699
Machinery and equipment 16,458
Vehicles 26
Implements, tools and fumiture 6,957
Land 5,443
Construction in progress 215
Intangible fixed assets 1,477
Investments and other assets 63,719
Investment securitics 1,925
Investments in affiliates 55,672
Long-term loans to affiliates 3,008
Long-term prepaid expenses 275
Bankruptcy, reorgani zation and other claims 110
Deferred tax assets 2,413
Other asscts 416
Allowance for doubtful receivables (104)
TOTAL ASSETS 227,029




LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Notes payable — trade
Accounts payable — trade
Short-term debt from affiliates
Accounts payable — others
Accrued expenses arising from outside manufacturing
Accrued income taxes
Accrued expenses
Deposits received
Bonus reserve
Note payable for facilities and cquipment
Accrued equipment expenses
Others
Long-term liabilities
Rescrve for periodic repairs
Other long-term liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Shareholders’ equity
Common stock
Capital surplus
Capital reserve
Retained earnings
Earned reserve
Other retained carnings
Special depreciation reserve
Rescrve for deferred income taxes on fixed assets
Retained earnings brought forward
Treasury stock — at cost
Advance payment of premium for treasury stocks
Valuation and transtation adjustments
Net unrealized gain (10ss) on other marketable securities
Siock acquisition rights
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
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(Millions of yen)

126,385
643
20,921
61,203
1,07
9,275
9,241
8,267
7,002
2,997
3
5,134
622
840
793

47

127,225

99,722
6,264
15,398
15,898
90,311
1,566
88,745
438
592
87,714

(12,753)
1

(86)

(86)
167

99,803

227,029




STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(non-consolidated)

(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit on sales
Selling, general and administrative expenses

Operating Income

Non-operating income
Interest income
Dividend income
Fees and commissions received
Others
Non-operating ex penses
Interest expenses
Loss on foreign exchange
Others

Ordinary Income

Extraordinary income:
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment
Gain on sales of shares in affiliates
Reversal of allowance for doubtful receivables
Gain on reversal from special repair rescrve
Others

Extraordinary losses:

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Expenses for improvements on environment
Additional retirement benefits paid to employees
Impairment loss

Write-down of marketable sccuritics

Others

Income before income taxes

Income taxes — current

Income taxes — deferred

Net income

-6 -

(Millions of yen)
174,961
105,675
69,286
40,826
28,459
647
3,884
11,635
693 16,861
2,214
3,644
465 6,324
38,996
9,595
772
283
13
239 10,903
2,498
767
732
87
7
725 4,818
45,081
14,041
1,250 15,331
29,750




Statements of Changes in Net Assets

{non-consolidated)

From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007

(unit: million yen)

Shareholders’ equity

Capital
stock

Capital

s ur

lus

Retained carnings

Capit
al
reserv
c

Total Eame

capital

TesETV
surplus

Other retained carnings

Special
depreciatio
nreserve

incotne taxes on

Reserve for

deforred Special
reserve
fixed assels

Retained
camings
brought
forward

Total
retained
carnings

Balance as of March,
31, 2006

6,264

15,898

15,898 1,566

392

640( 123,341

(36,334)

89,606

Changes during the
current fiscal year under
review

Reversal of special
depreciation reserve

(133)

133

Transfer to special
depreciation reserve

180

(180)

Reversal of reserve for
deferred income taxes
on fixed assets

(48)

48

Reversal of special
reserve

(123,341}

123,341

Dividends from retained
camings

(25,843)

(25,843)

Net income

29,750

29,750

Acquisition of treasury
stocks

Disposition of treasury
stocks

(1,606)

(1,606)

Dectease from split-off

(1,596)

(1,596}

Others (*)

Changss {net amounts)
in items other than
shareholders’ equity
during the current fiscal
vear under review

Total changes during
the current fiscal year
under review

46

(48)| (123,341

124,047

704

Balance as of March 31,
2007

6,264

15,898

15,898( 1,566

438

592 -

87,714

90,311
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Sharcholders’ Valuation and translation
equity adjustments
Net
Advance unrealized Total Stock Total net
Treasury | payment of Total gain (loss) | valuation | acquisiti assets
stock — at premium | sharcholder | on other and on rights
cost for treasury | 8" equity | marketabl | translation
stocks [ adjustments
securities
Balance as of March, 31, 2006 (16,279) - 95,489 109 109 - 95,598
Changes during the current
fiscal year under review
Reversal of special depreciation _
reserve )
Transfer to special depreciation -
reserve 3
Reversal of reserve for deferred _
income taxes on fixed asscis }
Reversal of special reserve - -
Dividends fr.om retained (25,843) (25,843)
camings
Net income 29,750 29,750
Acquisition of treasury stocks (12) (12) (12)
Disposition of treasury stocks 3,539 1,933 1,933
Decrease from split-off {(1,596) (1,596)
Others (*) 1 1 1
Changes (net amounts) in items
other than sharcholders” equity
during the curren! fiscal year (195) (193) 167 28
under review
Total changes during the
curyent fiscal year under review 3,526 1 4,232 (195) (195) 167 4,204
Balance as of March 31, 2007 {12,753) 1 99,722 (86) (86) 167 99,803

* These amounts correspond to consideration for the disposition of treasury stocks received the day before the due date for

payment or cardier.
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Notes to Non-consolidated Financial Statemnents

Significant Accounting Policies
1. Standards and methods for evaluation of marketable securities
Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates:
Cost determined by the moving-average method
Other marketable securities:
Those quoted on exchanges:
The market value method based on the market price, etc. at the end of the current fiscal year
(All valuation gains and losses are processed through the method of direct entry in capital, and
sale cost is calculated based on the moving average method)
Those not quoted on exchanges:

Cost determined by the moving-average method

2. Standards and methods for evaluation of inventories
Merchandise, finished goods, half-finished goods and work in process:

Cost determined by the periodic average method
Raw materials ; Cost determined by the periodic average method
Supplies : Cost determined by the periodic average method and cost determined by the last invoice cost
method
3, Methods of depreciation of fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets;
Straight-line method is applied for buildings (except for building annexes) that have been acquired on
April 1, 1998 and thereafter, and declining-balance method is applied for other tangible fixed assets. The
useful life of buitdings is ten to 50 years and that of machinery and equipment is four to ten years.

Intangibte fixed assets: :
The straight-line method is applied. The internally defined useful life of software is five years.

4, Methods of providing important allowances

(i) Allowance for doubtful receivables:
To prepare against credit losses, an allowance for doubtful receivables is provided. For ordinary credits, an
allowance is provided based on the historical loss ratios. For credits threatened with bankruptcy and for
credits to borrowers under bankruptcy and reorganization, etc., allowance is provided based on an
evaluation of the financial position of the borrowers.

(i1) Accrued bonus:
To prepare for bonus payments to employees, an accrued bonus is provided in accordance with the
estimated amounts payable.

(iii) Reserve for periodic repairs:
To prepare for expenses for large-scale repairs to continuous smelters after a fixed period of time, an
amount estimated based on the expenses of the previous large-scale repairs is provided.

5. Standards for the conversion of foreign-denominated assets and liabilities into Japanese currency
Foreign-denominated credits and liabilities are converted into yen currency based on the spot exchange
rate on the last day of the current consolidated fiscal year under review, and exchange difference is treated
as a gain or loss,

6. Treatment of leases
Finance leases other than those in which ownership of the leased property is deemed to have moved to the
lesses are treated in the accounting treatment method pursuant to the ordinary fease transaction method.

7. Hedge accounting methods
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(i) Hedge accounting methods
Deferral hedging is applied. Appropriation is adopted for hedging exchange risks when the criteria for
appropriation are met.

(il) Hedging metheds, items covered by hedging and hedging strategy
Exchange risks are hedged based mainly on the company's “Intenal Mansgement Regulations,” and the
Company has adopted a policy of not conducting any speculative derivative trading.
The Company did not engage in derivative trading during the current fiscal year under review.

(ili) Methods for evaluating the validity of hedging
The validity of hedging is not evaluated as the Company did not engage in derivative trading during the
current fiscal year under review.

8. Treatment of national and local consumption taxes
The tax excluded method is applied.

9. Starting in the current fiscal year under review, financial statements are produced based on the Company Law
{legislation No. 86, enacted on July 26, 2005) and the Corporale Accounting Regulations (Ministry of Justice
ordinance No. 13, February 7, 2006).

Changes in accounting treatment

(Accounting standards etc. relating 1o indication in the Net Assets section of the balance sheet)

(Partial amendments of accounting standards, etc. relating to decreases in treasury stocks and reserves, etc.)
Starting in the current fiscal year under review, the Accounting Standard for Presentation of Net Assets on the
Balance Sheet (Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standard No. 5, December 9, 2005), the Guidance on
Accounting Stendard for Presentation of Net Assets on the Balance (Accounting Standards Beard Guidance No. 8,
December 9, 2005), the amended Accounting Standard for Treasury Stock and Reduction of Legal Reserves
{Financial Accounting Standard No.1, amended on August 11, 2006) and the amended “Implementation Guidance
for Accounting Standard for Treasury Stock and Reduction of Legal Reserves (Finencial Accounting Standards
Implementation Guidance No.2, amended on August 11, 2006) are appiied.
These changes have no impact on gains or losses.
The amount equivalent to the total amount for the previous Shareholders® Equity section is 99,636 million yen.

(Accounting standards concerning business combination, etc.)
Starting in the current fiscal year under review, the Business Accounting Council Statement of Opinion,
Accounting for Business Combinations cn October 31, 2003), the Accounting Standard for Scparation of Business
(Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standard No.7, December 27, 2005) and the Guidance on Accounting
Standard for Business Combinations and Separation of Business (Accounting Standards Board Guidance No.10,
December 27, 2005) are applied. These changes have no impact on gains or losses.

(Accounting standards concerning stock options, elc.)
Starting in the current fiscal year under review, the Accounting Standard for Stock Options (Accounting Standards
Board Accounting Standard No, 8, December 27, 2005) and the Guidance on Accounting Standard for Stock
Options (Accounting Standards Board Guidance No. 11, May 31, 2006) are applied.
These changes caused operating income, ordinary income and net income before taxes to decrease by 167 million
ven, respectively.

Notes to Balance Sheets (non-consolidated)
1. The amounts shown are rounded down to the nearest million yen.
2. Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets: 101,017 million yen

3. Liabilities for guarantee: 3 million yen

The Company guarantees transactions employees of the Company have with financial institutions.
4, Pecuniary claims to and from affiliates (excluding classified items)

(1) Short-term receivables from (pecuniary claims to) affiliates: 12,283 million yen

{2) Short-term payables to (pecuniary claims from) affiliates: 27,072 million yen

5. Receivables ( pecuniary claims) to Executive Officers: 218 million yen
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6. Notes maturing on the closing date
Notes maturing on the closing date are settled on the clearance dates,
As the last day of the current consolidated fiscal year under review was a bank holiday, the following notes that
matured on the closing date are included in the term-end balance.
Notes receivable;: 690 million yen

Notes to Statements of Income (non-consolidated)

1. The amounts shown are rounded down to the nearest million yen.

2. Transactions with affiliates:
(1) Sales: 27,903 million yen
{2) Purchases: 118,120 million yen
(3) Payments of outside manufacturing fees and commissions, etc.:

18,744 million yen

(4) Transactions other than operafing transactions: 30,325 million yen

3. Impairment losses
The HOYA Group groups ifs assets based on business units. The Group accounted for impairment for the
following asset group during the current fiscal year under review.

Tokyo Studio in the Crystal Division (located in Akishima Factory)
Location Use Asset Class
Facilities for manufacturing Buildings, tools,
crystal, etc equipment, fixtures, etc.

Akishima City, Tokyo

The Crystal Division experienced substantial declines in individual demand and corporate gift performances due
to the sluggish market. The Company reduced the book value of the asset group relating to this division to its
recoverable amount, and posted the decrease as impairment loss under extraordinary losses. The details are as
follows.

Tools, equipment and fixtures 36 million yen
Buildings 32
Others 19

Total 87

The recoverable amount of the asset group was measured in terms of its value in use while its future cash flows
were computed by discounting them by 5%.

Notes to Statements of Changes in Net Assets (non-consolidated)

1. The amounts shown are rounded down to the nearest million yen.
2. Matters relating to the numbers of treasury stocks

Number of sharcs Nurnber of shares Number of shares at
Share class m‘:r::;'o?ﬁ;t;msggus increased during the decrcased during the the end of the current
fseal year pre current fiscal year current fiscal year fiscal year under
y under review under rovicw review

Common stock 4,401,607 sharcs 2,861 shares 956,787 shares 3,447,681 shares
(Notes)
Details (causes) of the increase and decrease are as follows:
Increase due to repurchase of treasury stock less than one unit: 2,861 shares
Decrease due to sale of treasury stock less than one unit: 387 shares
Decrease due to the exercise of stock options: 956,400 shares
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Notes Relating to Tax Effect Accounting

1. Breakdown of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities by major cause of accrual
(as of March 31, 2007)

(1) Current deferred tax assets and lisbilities
Deferred tax assets

Non-tax deductible amount of bonus reserve 1,210million yen
Non-tax deductible amount of unpaid enterprise tax 777
Additional retirement payments 207
Other deferred tax assets 731
Total amount of deferred tax assets — current 2,927

(2) Non-current deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred ax assets
Amount exceeding the limit of tax~-deductible 1,54%million yen
depreciation
Non-tax deductible amount of asset impairment loss 622
Non-tax deductible amount of fixed asset disposition 518
loss
Amount exceeding the limit of tax-deductible bad debt 33
reserve
Other deferred tax assets 229
Total amount of deferred tax assets —non-current 2,953

Deferred tax liabilities

Resetrve for deferred income taxes on fixed assets (307
Special depreciation reserve (232)
Total amount of deferred tax liabilities — non-current (539)
Net amount of deferred tax assets — non-current 2,413

2. Breakdown by major item which caused a difference between statutory effective tax rate and the rate of
corporation tax, etc. after the application of tax effect accounting (from April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007):

Statutory tax rate of the Company 404 %
(Adjustments)

Non-deductible expenses such as entertainment expenses 0.6
Per capita levy of inkabitants tax and others 0.1
Non-taxable income such as dividend received 3.5)
Refund of income taxes for prior periods 3.1}
Extra tax deduction on expenses for research, etc. 0.8)
Other adjustments 03

Rate of corporation tax, etc. after application of tax effect accounting 340

Notes relating to fixed assets used under lease

Asset class Contents and volumes of assets, etc

Part of Electro-Opfics products manufacuring facilities and part

Machinery of Vision Care products manufacturing facilities

Tools, equipment | Part of computers and their peripherals, and other office
and fixtures equipment, efc.
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Notes concerning related parties
{unit: million yen

cmlm.em }:f
) Rateof | ooowonsups |
Name of Capital Businesa ¢ or | vet Concurme Term-
usinesa conients oting, Trarsac
At | 22 Addresy | HOKO igd | | iinem | SIS on | pem end
compery. invesments ownerthip | Bervices lui ip 1| e ‘batanc
s %) e, | .
ec.
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i 4529 | foarato 61,203
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Overmeing, of Payment of Accrued
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V- AND ed Vision e price 3043
Cum
Sale of 2l — -
- Aceraed
HOYA Procassing :
MAGNETI | Tom 34050 | e of gess @) 41054 | processing fea | 2333
Shicaro | Soar su‘%’&’:’m dinkn of the g - | Sl Sevelipumert
EE'I'I). PTE | ORE Lo ] oTTay :4] exion 1972 | — -
HOYA Paumntha 1,110,000 Manufacture of Receipt of
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THAILAN | THAILA | fovsnd o 1000 Supplier fos | 267
DLTD. ND the Cormpany (5
s L o | 357000 | Mumfaeore of ma o 2,828
HALAN };H':TRA m Optes products of 1000 = |Suplir | Processingd | 21,660 o
Compady pocessing fees | 3,091
LTD. to affilistes
HOYA
HEALTHE | oo | o Mumfactare and sale ] of ] s
aE gﬂm il yen | ©fHealth Care 1000 [1 Dirsctor | Depoe Cashpooling | 1600  Deposd 5.665
TION

Terms and conditions of transactions and the policy for determining them, etc.

Notes

1. Interest rates on borrowed funds are determined reasonably in consideration of market interest rates. Collateral is
not provided.

2. Sale prices of investments in affiliates are determined in reference to the values appraised by the external
evaluation organization.

3. Terms and conditions of processing are determined in consideration of market prices in the same way as those for
general transactions.

4. Receipt of development commission is determined reasonably by periodical negotiation based on the contract
detail.

5. Receipt of technical support fees is determined reasonably by periodical negotiation based on the contract detail.
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Notes to per-share information
(1) Net assets per share: 230.87 yen
(2) Net income per share: 69.03 yen

Notes concerning stock options

Amounts of expenses appropriated for stock opfions in the current fiscal year under review and their titles
(1) Cost of sales: 43 million yen
(2) Selling, general and administrative expenses: 123 million yen

Notes relating to business combination and business separation

(1) Overview and purposes of transactions
Based on the decision mede by the Chief Executive Officer on July 28, 2006, the Company spun off the
contact lens manufacturing division and transferred the division to HOYA HEALTHCARE
CORPORATION on October 1, 2006.
HOYA HEALTHCARE CORPORATION has been involved with the contact lens retailing business. By
transferring the contact lens manufacturing division to this company, the HOYA Group aims to speedily and
efficiently reflect market demands in the manufacture and development of products, and is taking steps to
develop a more efficient organization for the administration of Group businesses.

(2) Allotment of shares
A wholly owned subsidiary of the Company has taken over the division separated from the Company. No
shares are issued in connection with this business separation.

(3) Handling of stock acquisition rights of the Company
No stock acquisition rights for shares in the company taking over the business are issued to grantees of stock
acquisition rights of the Company as substitutes for their rights.

(4) Overview of accounting treatment
The business separation is classified under transactions under common control, a category found in
accounting standards relating to business combinations. For this reason, the Company does not recognize
gains or losses on the transfer of assigned assets and liabilities. Meanwhile, the business succeeding
company records the transferred assets and liabilities using adequate book values quoted before their transfer.

(5) Amounts of assets and liabilities transferred on the business combination date and their breakdown by major

item

Current assets 1,075 million yen
Fixed assets: 589 million yen
Total assets: 1,664 million yen
Current liabilities: 68 million yen
Total liabilities: 68 million yen
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Independent Auditors' Audit Report

Independent Auditors' Audit Report

May 17, 2007
To the Board of Directors of HOYA CORPORATION

KPMG AZSA & Co.

Designated Employee
Managing Partner Certified Public Accountant

Hiroto Kancko (seal)
Designated Employee
Managing Partner Certified Public Accountant
Teruo Suzuki (seal)
Designated Employee

Managing Partner Certified Public Accountant
Tetsueki Nomura (seal)

We, KPMG AZSA & Co., conducted an audit of HOYA CORPORATION on its financial statemiernts
{balance sheets, statements of income, statements of changes in net assets, notes to financial statements and
their supplementary schedules) for the 69th fiscal year from April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007, based on the
provision of (1) of Clause 2 of Article 436 of the Company Law. The management is responsible for the
preparation of these financial statements and their supplementary schedules, and we are responsible for
expressing opinions on the financial statements and their supplementary schedules from an independent
position.

We conducted this audit based on the generally-accepted accounting standards in Japan. The audit criteria
require us to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financiel statements and their supplementary
schedules contain any important misstatements. The audit is performed on the basis of testing audit and
consists of reviewing the representation of the financial statements and their supplementary schedules as a
whole including evaluation of the accounting policy adopted by the management, its application method, and
the estimate conducted by the management. We consider ourselves to be provided with a reasonable basis
for our opinions as a result of the audit,

We recognize that the above-mentioned financial statements and their supplementary schedules represent the
situation of assets and profit and loss in the period concerning the financial statements and their
supplementary schedules appropriately in all important points, based on the generally-accepted accounting
standards in Japan

There are no interests between HOYA CORPORATION and KPMG AZSA & Co. or the managing partners
which must be documented according to the provisions of the Certified Public Accountant Law.

We confinue to render the service as specified in Clause 2 of Article 2 of the Certified Public Accountant
Law which is allowed to be provided to HOY A CORPORATION simultanecusly with the audit certificate.
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Audit Committee's Audit Report

AUDIT REPORT

We, members of the Audit Committee of the Company, audited the performance by the Directors and
Executive Officers of their duties during the 69th fiscal year from April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007. We
hereby report the method and results thereof as follows:

1. AUDIT METHOD AND ITS CONTENTS

We monitored and verified the contents of resolutions of the Board of Directors concerning matters
provided in items 2 and 5, Paragraph 1, Article 416 of the Company Law and the state of the system
(intemai control system) established on the basis thereof. At the same time, in accordance with the audit
policy, assignment of duties, etc. determined by the Audit Committee and in collaboration with the
audit section of the Company, we attended important meetings, received reports or heard from
Directors, Executive Officers, etc. on matters concerning the performance of their duties, requested
explanations whenever necessary, inspected important documents of settlement, etc. and made
investigation into the state of activities and assets at the head office and principal business offices of the
Company, As for subsidiaries, we tried to communicate and exchange information with directors and
auditors thereof, and received business reports from the subsidiaries whenever necessary. We also
monitored and verified whether or not the Company's Independent Auditors maintained a position of
independence and conducted an adequate audit, received reports on the state of duty execution from the
Independent Auditors, and asked them for explanations whenever necessary. Additionally, we received
from the Independent Auditors the notice that they were making preparations for the System for
Ensuring Adequate Execution of Duties (a matter stipulated in the items of the Corporats Calculation
Standard No. 159} in accordance with the Standards for Quality Control of Audit (Business Accounting
Council, October 28, 2005), and asked the Independent Auditors for explanations whenever necessary.
Based on the method described above, we examined the business report, financial statements (balance
sheets, statements of income, statements of changes in net assets, and notes to financial statlements), and
their supplementary schedules for the current fiscal year under review,

2. AUDIT RESULTS

(1) Results of the audit of the business report, etc.

(i) We are of the opinion that the business report and its supplementary schedules fairly present the state
of the Company in accordance with laws, ordinances and the Articles of Incorporation.

(i) We are of the opinion that, in connection with the performance by the Directors or Executive Officers
of their duties, no dishonest act or material fact of violation of laws, ordinances or the Articles of
Incorporation exists.

(iii} We are of the opinion that the resolution of the Board of Directors concemning the internal control
system was reasonable. We are also of the opinion that, in connection with the performance by the
Directors or Executive Officers of their duties concerning said internal control system, no matter that
needs to be pointed out exists.

(2) Results of the audit of the financizl statements and their supplementary schedules

We are of the opinion that the method and results of the audit made by KPMG AZSA & Co, the
Company's Independent Auditors, are in order.

May 22, 2007

Audit Committee

HOYA CORPORATION
Yukiharu Kodama Member of the Audit Committee
Takeo Shiina Member of the Audit Committee
Yuzaburo Mogi Member of the Audit Committee
Yoshikazu Hanawa Member of the Audit Committee
Eiko Kono Member of the Audit Committee

Notes: The Members of the Audit Committee, Yukiharu Kodama, Takeo Shiina, Yuzaburo Mogi,
Yoshikazu Hanawa and Eiko Kono, are Qutside Directors as provided in Item 15, Article 2 and
Paragraph 3, Article 400 of the Company Law.

-56-




Information for the General Meeting of Shareholders

Propositions and information
Proposition  Election of eight Directors

The term of office of all of the eight Directors will expire at the close of this Ordinary General Mecting of
Sharcholders. 1t is therefore proposed that eight Directors be ¢lected in accordance with the decision of the
Nomination Committes.

The Nomination Committee has reported that according to the "Basis for Election of Candidates for
Dircctors™ established by the committes, each candidate for Director docs not fall under any reason for
disqualification and all candidates for both inside Directors and outside Directors mest the requirements for such

candidates.
Name Number of shares of the
{Date of Brief history, positions and assignments at the Company, and representation at Compay held try
birth) other corporations, ete. Cundidaty

Jun. 1953 Joined IBM Japan, Ltd.
May 1962  Director of IBM Japan, Ltd,
Takeo Shiina  Feb. 1975 President and Representative Dircctor of IBM Japan, Lid.
1. (Mayll, Jan 1993  Chairman of [BM Japan, Ltd.
1929) Jun, 1995 Director of the Company (present post)
Dec. 1999 Senior Adviser to IBM Japan, Ltd.
May 2007 Adviser of IBM Japan, Ltd. (present post)
Apr. 1958 Joined Noda Shoyu Co., Lid. (present Kikkoman Corporation)
Mar. 1979  Director of Kikkoman Corporation
Mar. 1982  Menaging Director of Kikkoman Corporation
Oct, 1985  Managing Director and Representative Director of Kikkoman
Corporation
Yuzaburo Mar. 1989 Executive Managing Dircctor and Representative Director of
2 Mogi Kikkoman Corporation
(Feb. 13, Mar. 1994 Exccutive Vice President and Representative Director of Kikkoman
1935) Corporation
Feb. 1995 President and Representative Director of Kikkoman Corporation
Jun. 2001 Director of the Company (present post)
Jun. 2004 Representative Director, Chairman and CEO of Kikkoman
Componticn (present post)
Apr. 1957 Joined Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.
Jun. 1985 Director of Nissan Motor Co,, Ltd,
lan 1988 Managing Dircctor of Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.
Jun. 1990 Executive Managing Director of Nissan Motor Co., Lid,
Jun. 1991 Exccutive Vice President and Representative Director of Nissan
Yoshikazu Motor Co., Lid .
Hanawa Jun. 1996  President and Representative Director of Nissan Motor Co., Ltd,
3 Jun 1999 Chairman, President, Representative Director and CEQ of Nissan
(Mar. 16, Motor Co., L1d.
1934) \ N . ,
Jun. 2000 Chairman, Representative Dircctor and CEOQ of Nissan Motor Co,,
Ltd.
Jumn. 2001  Chairman and Representative Director of Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.
Jun, 2003 Advisor and Honorary Chairman of Nissan Motor Co., Lid.
Jun. 2003 Dircstor of the Company (present post)
Jun. 2005  Honorary Chairman of Nissan Motor Co., Lid, (present post)

4,000

4,000

21,600

.57




Eiko Kono
(Jan. 1, 1946)

Dec. 1969
Apr. 1984
Aug. 1985
Mov. 1986
Jul. 1994
Jun. 1997
Jun, 2003
Jun. 2003
Apr. 2004

Jun, 2005

Joined RECRUIT Co,, Ltd.

Director of RECRUIT Co., Ltd.

Managing Director of RECRUIT Co., Ltd.

Senior Managing Director of RECRUIT Co,, Ltd.

Executive Vice President of RECRUIT Co., Ltd.

President and Representative Directer of RECRUIT Co., Lid.
Director of the Company {presen! posi)

Chairperson and CEQ of RECRUIT Co., Ltd.

Chairperson and Chairperson  of the Board of Directors of
RECRUIT Ce., Lid.

Special Advisor of RECRUIT Co., Lid. (present post)

Yukiharu
Kodama
(May 9,

1934)

Apr.1957

Jun.1985
Jun.1988
Jun.1989
Jun.1991
Jun. 1991
Feb. 1992
Jun. 1993
Jun. 2001
Jul. 2001

Jun, 2005

Joined the Ministry of Intemational Trade and Industry (MITI) {now
the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI))

Director General of the Minister's Secretariat MITI

Director General of Industrial Policy Bureau MITI

Administrative Vice-Minister of MITI.

Retired from MITI

Advisor 10 Japan Industrial Policy Research Institute (JIPRI)
Advisor to the Industrial Bank of Japan (IBJ)

President of The Shoko Chukin Bank

Director of Mitsui OSK Lines (present post)

Chairman of the Japan Information Processing Development
Corporation (present post}

Director of the Company (present post)

Hiroshi
Suzuki
(Aug. 31,
1958)

Apr. 1985
Jun. 1993
Jun. 1997
Apr. 1999

Jun. 1999
Jun. 2000
Jun. 2003

Joined the Company

Director of the Company

Managing Director of the Company

Managing Directer of the Company,

President, Electro Optics Company

Executive Managing Director of the Company

President and Representative Director of the Company

Director, President, Representative Executive Cfficer and CEO of
the Company (present post)

722,080
shares

1.

Kenji Ema

(Nov. 8,
1947)

Mar. 1970
Jun, 1993

Jun. 1997
Jun. 2000
Jun. 2001
Jun. 2003

Jul, 2003
Jan. 2007

Joined the Company

Dircctor of the Company, in charge of Administration Planning,
Accounting and Purchase

Managing Director of the Company, in charge of Strategy, Planning
and Treasury

Executive Managing Dircctor of the Company, in charge of
Corporate Finance

Executive Managing Director and CFO of the Company

Director, Executive Officer and CFO of the Company (present post)
President of HOY A HOLDINGS NV,

Excecutive Officer Chief Financial of HOYA CORPORATION,
Netherlands Branch (present posis)

44,800

8

Hiroaki Tanji
(Jul. 31,
1952}

Apr. 1992
Apr. 1997

Jul. 1999
Jun. 2000
Nov. 2001
Jun. 2003

Jun. 2006

Jul, 2006

Joined the Company

General Manager, Institute of Advanced Technology, R&D Center
of the Company

Senior Vice President of HOY A HOLDINGS, INC.

Direetor of the Company

Director and Head of Business Development Division of the
Cormpany

Dircctor, Exccutive Officer and Head of Business Development
Division of the Company

Director, Executive Officer, CTO and Head of Business
Development Division of the Company

Director Executive Officer and CTO of the Company (present posts)

£,000
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(Notes)

1
2.

1)
1)

2)

3)

N

@

No candidate has any relationship of special interest with the Company.

Messrs. Takeo Shiina, Yuzaburo Mogi, Yoshikazu Hanawa, Yukiharu Kodama and Ms. Eiko Kono are candidates for the
posts of Outside Directors.

Matters for special mention concerning the candidates for the posts of Outside Directors are as follows:
Reasons for selection as the candidates for the posts of Outside Directors and independence

The Company added Outside Directors to the Board of Dircctors in 1995 to ensure that speech thereat is not constrained by
rank or interpersonal relationships within the Company. This step enabled the Company to receive supervision and
suggestions from the Outside Directors who share perspectives with sharcholders and having third-party pemspectives.
Following this, in 2003, the Company adopted a committes structure itself (as a “company with commitiees” following the
enforcement of the Corporation Law). The Company set up three committees, namely the Nomination Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, with the aim of sccuring management transparency and faimess and
reinforcing supcrvisery functions, At the same time, the Company camied out a substantial transfer of authority from the
Board of Directors to Executive Officers to put in place a system that cnables speedy and efficient management by Executive
Officers.

Outside Direclors must comprise 2 majority at the three committees. For this reason, the Company needs to appoint two or
more Cutside Directors. The Articles of Incorporation of the Company prescribe that half or more of its Directors must be
Qutside Directors, for the purpose of ensuring faimess. At present, five of the cight Directors of the Company are Qutside
Directors, They contribute to building a solid system of governance.

With this background, the Company hereby requests appointment of the five candidates to the posts of Outside Directors.

Four of the five candidates have engaged in corporate management for many years, with Mr. Takeo Shiina serving at IBM
Japan, Ltd. in the information and telecommunications industry, Mr. Yuzaburo Mogi at Kikkoman Corporation in the food
industry in the consumer goods field, Mr. Yoshikazu Hanawa at Nissan Motor Co., Ltd, in the automobile industry, and Ms.
Eike Kone at RECRUIT Co., Lid. in the new personnel service industry. Meanwhile, Mr. Yukihary Kodama has surveyed the
business community from a fair and impartial viewpoint for many years, assisting ministers at the Ministry of International
Trade and Industry (presently known as the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry), and has accumulated very substantial
knowledge and experience at financial institutions.

The Company nominated these candidates for the posts of Outside Directors in the hope that they would provide management
supervision and advice to the Company from a broad perspective nol constrained by the industry te which the Company
belongs, based on their abundant knowledge and experience, and the wealth of information they have cultivated through their
carcers. Each of the candidates has a sufficient background to provide management supervision and advice to the Company.
They also possess abundant interational expericnee and extensive networks of contacts in their fields. These are people who,
instead of providing names only, can actually attend meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company, take an active part
in discussions at the mectings, and express opinions as persons who care about the Company.

All of the candidates described above serve as Outside Directors of the Company at present. The remaining term of office as
of the close of this general meeting of sharcholders is 12 years for Mr. Takeo Shiina, six years for Mr. Yuzaburo Mogi, four
years for Mr. Yoshikazu Hanawa and Ms. Eiko Kono, and two years for Mr, Yukiharu Kodama.

Nene of the candidates for the posts of Outside Directors has acted in an executive capacity at specific business operators
related to the Company in the last five years. None of the candidates has acted in an executive capacity at corporations whose
rights and obligations were assumed by the Company through acquisition, merger, consolidation or assignment of business,
immediately before such event,

None of the candidates for the posts of OQutside Directors is scheduled to receive large amounts of money or other assets from
the Company or from specific business operators related to the Company. None of them has received said amounts from said
parties in the last two years.

None of the candidates for the posts of Outside Directors is a spouse, a blood relative within the third degree or an equivalent
to executor of the operations at the Company or apecific business operaters related 1o the Company.

Improper execution of operations at a corperation where a candidate for the post of Qutside Director concurrently served as
outside director in the last five years, and actions the candidate took to prevent a recurrence and deal with the situation afler
the improper exccution

At Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Co., Ltd., where Ms. Eiko Kono concurrently serves as an outside dircctor, facts cmerged
showing the improper non-payment of benefits for whole-life medical insurance and other third-category products and
incomplete payment of extra expense claims and other incidental benefits. For this reason, the Financial Services Agency on
June 21, 2006 issued to the company an order for operational improvement in accordance with Paragraph, 1, Article 132 of
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3)

the Insurance Business Law, and an order for partial operational suspension in accordance with Article 133 of said law.
Subsequenily, partial calculation errors in fire and other insurance premiums came to light at the company.

Ms. Eiko Kono has regularly spoken about the importance of legal compliance and customer protection ai the mestings of the
Board of Directors of the company, etc. Following the incidents, Ms. Kono discharged her responsibility by making
proposals to prevent a recurrence of the errors as the company undertook a fundamental review of the administration of its
operations,

Liability limitation contract with candidates for the posts of Cutside Directors

The Company and its Outside Directors have concluded an agreement that limits liabilities for damages prescribed in

Paragraph 1, Article 423 of the Corporation Law to the higher of a prefixed amount exceeding 10 million yen or the amount
sct by law.
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MAP
to
The Meeting Place

Orion, 5% floor, Chinzan-so

10-8, Sekiguchi 2-chome, Bunkyo—ku, Tokyo, Japan

Tel: 03-3943-1111 (switchboard)

Subway: Ten minutes walk from la exit of Edogawabashi Staticn

on the Tokvo Metro Yurakucho Line

JR / Bus: Cross the crosswalk in front of Mejiro Station, and take the Toei

bus bound for Shinjuku West Exit from the Mejiro—eki-mae stop on your
left, or the bus bound for Chinzan-so or for Shinjuku West Exit from

the Kawamura—Gakuen-mae stop on your right. Get off at the Chinzanso-
mae stop. {10 minutes)

% The public transportation above is recommended as roads around the venue and parking
lots will be crowded
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